# MONEY DEMAND IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES: A DYNAMIC PANEL APPROACH

BY

#### Mustapha Abiodun Akinkunmi

BS, New York Institute of Technology, Old Westbury, NY, 1987

MS, New York Institute of Technology, Old Westbury, NY, 1988

MA, Fordham University, Bronx, NY, 2003

# DISSERTATION SUBMITTED IN PARTIAL FULFILLMENT OF THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN THE DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

AT FORDHAM UNIVERSITY

**NEW YORK** 

APRIL 2004

UMI Number: 3125001

#### INFORMATION TO USERS

The quality of this reproduction is dependent upon the quality of the copy submitted. Broken or indistinct print, colored or poor quality illustrations and photographs, print bleed-through, substandard margins, and improper alignment can adversely affect reproduction.

In the unlikely event that the author did not send a complete manuscript and there are missing pages, these will be noted. Also, if unauthorized copyright material had to be removed, a note will indicate the deletion.



#### UMI Microform 3125001

Copyright 2004 by ProQuest Information and Learning Company.

All rights reserved. This microform edition is protected against unauthorized copying under Title 17, United States Code.

ProQuest Information and Learning Company 300 North Zeeb Road P.O. Box 1346 Ann Arbor, MI 48106-1346

# Fordham University

## **Graduate School of Arts & Sciences**

DateApril 19, 2004

This diss	sertation p	repared u	nder	my direction b	y:			
Must	apha Ak	inkunmi						
entitled <sub>.</sub>	"Money	Demand	In	Developing	Countries:	A Dyr	namic	
	Panel A	Approach	n!!					
-								
Has been accepted in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the Degree of Doctor of Philosophy In the Department of								
				<b>Economics</b>				
			2	Mentor		-		
				4				

To my daughter,
Iman Adeola Akinkunmi

#### Acknowledgements

In the name of God, Most Gracious, Most Merciful. I thank God for his Merci and Blessing.

My interest in money demand began when I took monetary policy and theory with Prof. Bartholomew Moore. He taught me everything I know about money and how to communicate mathematically. I thank you.

I cannot discount the excellent training I received from my mentor, the legendary Prof. Darryl Mcleod whom during the past one year gave his time and knowledge generously. He forced me to know Eviews software and the world of panel data econometrics. You are the best.

I was fortunate to have capable and conscientious reviewers of this dissertation,
Prof. Derrick Reagle and Prof. Dominic Salvatore. I thank you for your valuable
comments and suggestions.

To Angela Bates, the economics department guru, your special words kept me focus during the dissertation process. I thank you.

A special thanks to my brothers, Boda mi Yinka, Olumide, Bukola, Kayode, Ayodele and Kofoworola. Thanks for being great brothers

Lastly, and most importantly, I will like to thank my parent, Mustapha Kehinde and Josephine Kehinde Gbaja-Biamila for their love, patience and understanding.

# Title page

# Acknowledgments

Table of contents		
I.	Introduction	3
II.	Review of Literature	6
III.	Estimating Money Demand	11
IV.	Individual Country Money Demand Estimates	17
V.	Panel Estimates of Money Demand	22
VI.	To Pool or not to Pool: Performance Tests	25
VII.	Conclusions	31
References		32
Data Sources		36
Appe	ndix A	
Table A.1: Unit Root Tests: Phillips Perron T-Statistics with One Lag		

## List of Tables

Table 1: Africa Long-Run Demand for M2	38
Table 2: Africa Long-Run Demand for M2 with Terms of Trade	39
Table 3: Africa Long-Run Demand for M3	40
Table 4: Africa Long-Run Demand for M3 with Terms of Trade	41
Table 5: Non-Africa Long-Run Demand for M2	42
Table 6: Non-Africa Long-Run Demand for M2 with Terms of Trade	43
Table 7: Non-Africa Long-Run Demand for M3	44
Table 8: Non-Africa Long-Run Demand for M3 with Terms of Trade	45
Table 9: Africa Demand for M2	46
Table 10: Africa Demand for M2 with Terms of Trade	47
Table 11: Africa Demand for M3	48
Table 12: Africa Demand for M3 with Terms of Trade	49
Table 13: Non-Africa Demand for M2	50
Table 14: Non-Africa Demand for M2 with Terms of Trade	51
Table 15: Non-Africa Demand for M3	52
Table 16: Non-Africa Demand for M3 with Terms of Trade	53
Table 17: Africa M2 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Test	54
Table 18: Africa M2 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Test	55
Table 19: Africa M3 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Test	56
Table 20: Africa M3 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Test	57
Table 21: Non-Africa M2 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Tests	58

Table 22: Non-Africa M2 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast	Γests
	59
Table 23: Non-Africa M3 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Tests	60
Table 24: Non-Africa M3 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast	Γests
	61
Table 25: All Countries M2 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Tests	62
Table 26: All Countries M2 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecas	t Tests
	63
Table 27: All Countries Demand for M3 Out of Sample Forecast Tests	64
Table 28: All Countries M3 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecas	t Tests
	65
Table 29: Dynamic Panel Estimates of Money Demand using the Arellano and Bo	ond 2-
step GMM	66
Table 30: Panel Estimates of M2 Demand with Terms of Trade for 36 Countries	67
Table 31: All Countries M2 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecas	t Tests
(OLS vs GLS)	68
Abstract	

Vita

#### I. Introduction

Estimating money demand is a popular and venerated pastime, but there are surprisingly few attempts to estimate money demand in panel regression framework, especially for developing countries. Sriram (1999) surveys over 25 papers describing money demand equation estimates, 19 of which are for developing countries. While Fair (1987), Boughton (1992) and more recently Nelson and Sul (2002) provide comparable cross country estimates of money demand for high income OECD countries, to my knowledge, no uniform or panel estimates of money demand in developing countries exists. This dissertation examines the performance of such panel estimates for 36 developing countries.

The demand for money balances is a fundamental building block of mainstream macroeconomic models and a critical tool for implementing monetary policy. For this reason, the stability and predictability of the money demand function has long been a key research issue. What has changed over the years are the econometric techniques used to estimate and test the stability of money demand equations. As Agénor (2002) notes in his survey, the modern approach is to use various Johansen type cointegration tests for stationarity of the residuals to determine the stability of money demand in a particular country. A typical money demand specification takes the following form:

$$\Delta m^{d} = f(\Delta y, i(\pi, r), \Delta z)$$
 (1)

where  $m^d$  is real money balances (M/P), y is real GDP, i is nominal interest rate, which depends on the inflation rate  $\pi$  and the real interest rate r and z are other variables potentially affecting money demand in a small open economy. Among the variables  $z_t$ 

tested here are the change and the log level of the terms of trade and an international interest such the LIBOR or the U.S. Treasury Bill rate converted into domestic currency using the actual change the nominal exchange rate. The elements of (1) are said to be cointegrated if each individual element is nonstationary and integrated of the same order, and the residuals of the cointegrating regression base on (1) are stationary. As discussed by Agenor (2001) error correction models incorporate these residuals directly into a short-term money demand equation estimated in first differences:

$$\Delta m_{t}^{d} = \alpha_{0} + \sum_{b=0}^{1} \alpha_{b} \Delta i_{t-h} + \sum_{b=1}^{1} \beta_{t} \Delta m_{t-h} - \gamma e c_{t-1}$$
 (2)

where changes in real money demand  $\Delta m_t^d$  reflect changes in the opportunity cost of holding money  $\Delta i_{t-h}$  and the deviations in the error correction term  $\operatorname{ec}_{t-1}$ , which is generally the residuals from a cointegrating relationship generated by a long run money demand relationship such as that described in equation (1) above. If the estimated coefficient on the error correction term  $\gamma$  is positive, significant and less than the adjustment process is stable so that  $\Delta m_t^d$  will converge toward its long-term value.

#### **Objectives**

This objective of this research is to apply dynamic panel techniques to the estimation of money demand in developing countries. Panel techniques are just beginning to incorporate modern time series methods, including error-correction and cointegration tests. Though many single country money demand estimates are available, as reviewed by Sriram (1999) for example, few if any studies have applied panel techniques for estimating money demand in developing countries, as Nelson and Sul

(2002) do for 18 OECD economies. Simultaneous equation estimates were used by Fair (1987) and Driscoll and Lehari (1983).

A similar panel estimation approach was applied to 36 developing countries. Following a number of papers by Baltagi and Griffen, estimates based on panel methods were compared to individual equations using out of sample forecasts. Baltagi and Griffen found that for cigarettes, gasoline and a number of other commodities the efficiency of panel estimation seems to outweigh the strong homogeneity assumptions imposed by panel methods. Out of sample root mean squared error tests were used to evaluate the performance of panel vs. individual country estimates of money demand.

#### II. Review of Literature

This review of the literature focuses mainly on studies that evaluated the demand for money using the Error-Correction approach, across a range of industrial and developing countries. I begin by briefly presenting issues relevant to modeling and estimating the demand for money; and synthesizing information concerning variables, data period and frequency, unit root and cointegration techniques, stability tests and findings. In addition, I will discuss the long-run and short-run elasticity of money demand with respect to a number of variables such as income, the price level, interest rate, openness, capital market flows, etc.

#### **Error Correction Money Demand Studies**

Estimation of money demand equations is an exhaustible industry, one that is essential for understanding the workings of monetary policy. A large number of articles are published every year on topics related to money demand such as theoretical specifications, the definition and measurements of money and related variables, policy implications, and so forth. According to Boughton (1992, p.7), the central problem from a policy perspective is to identify the factors that have been driving changes in the demand for money and to determine whether those are ongoing influences or once offshifts in behavior. Boughton (1992, p.7) identifies five general classes of factors that may have been important in influencing money demand in many countries. Those factors are: (1) shifts in inflationary expectations, (2) the effects of non-unitary real income elasticity on velocity, (3) shifts in the term structure of interest rates, (4) financial innovation and shifts in policy regimes, (5) open economy considerations such as expected exchange rate changes. From this observation set forth by Boughton and the

review of the literature, we realize that there are no existing studies, thus far, on money demand that integrates in the money demand model explanatory variables for commercial and financial openness and that seek to understand the effects of such variables on money demand and the related policy implications. This issue is important especially in this era of globalization of the world goods and capital markets, and if the level of openness has effects on money demand, whether money (M1) or money (M2), this might be an important factor to consider in the formulation and conduct of monetary policy in developing countries.

Melnick (1990) studies the demand for money in Argentina from 1978 to 1987. The money demand is estimated by two alternative approaches, a traditional approach, based on Goldfield (1973), and a modern time series approach based on Hendry (1980) and includes some new developments in the theory of cointegration presented by Engle and Granger (1987). The results indicate that when the cointegration approach to time series analysis is combined with a correctly specified behavioral equation, a reasonable stable empirical relationship can be obtained. This contradicts the common view of unstable behavioral relationships; unlike with the traditional approach, no major structural breaks were detected in the money demand estimated by the cointegration approach.

Sriram (1999) analyzes the demand for broad money in Malaysia from August 1973 to December 1995 under both a closed and an open economy framework. The main purpose of the study was to evaluate the long and short-run determinants and stability of money demand in Malaysia. This country has been liberalizing its domestic financial markets and fostering financial innovation over the past three decades. Major efforts

were directed at liberalizing interest rates, boosting competition in the financial system, undertaking institutional reform, promoting growth and deepening in the financial and capital markets. Based on cointegration and weak-exogeneity test results, two short-run dynamic error-correction models were specified and estimated, one for an open economy and one for a closed economy. The two models were similar except that in the open economy model two additional variables are included (foreign interest rate and the expected depreciation of the domestic currency) to take into account the currency substitution literature. The most important finding of this study is that both in the long and short-run, the demand for real money M2 appears to be almost stable. The parameter constancy tests indicate that the financial system as a whole shows signs of structural break during 1994 as a result of measures taken to stem capital inflows.

Rother (1998) studies the impact of regional monetary integration and financial liberalization on the stability of the money demand function in African countries which are members of the West African Economic and Monetary Union. With financial liberalization, new financial instruments may develop thus widening the array of financial assets at the agent's disposal. In response, economic agents will be able to substitute money holdings for other financial assets and vice versa, in case of changes in the economic environment. An error-correction model that links the demand for narrow and broad money with the traditional explanatory variables was specified and estimated. The results of the study indicated that the relationship between real money (M1) and the explanatory variables remains stable over time and yields accurate forecast, while the relationship of broad money demand (M2) with the explanatory variables is found to be unstable.

Ericsson et al. (1996) used an error-correction specification to model the empirical relationship between broad money, prices, real output and interest rates in an attempt to test the stability of broad money demand in Greece for the period 1974-1996. Greece has undergone some changes in its financial system, including the removal of most external capital control and of restrictions on the portfolios of deposit-taking institutions. Capital market liberalization was introduced in the early 1990s and financial innovation started to take place in the country's financial sector during that period. In addition, the inter-bank market has deepened, interest rates have been more flexible, and indirect instruments of monetary controls are being developed. Such financial reforms are assumed to have some impacts on the stability of the money demand function in Greece remained remarkably stable during 1976-1994 in the face of large fluctuations in the inflation rate and a progressive financial liberalization.

This brief review of the literature presents some representative works on the consistency and stability of money demand elasticity using the error-correction approach. Many other useful studies were reviewed by Sriram (1999). These studies are summarized in Table A.1 from Sriram's revive and are appended to this proposal. Additionally, these and other country level estimates are summarized for comparative purposes in a series of tables found at the end of this dissertation.

#### To Pool or Not to Pool?

Baltagi et al. (2000) studied the question of whether to pool or not to pool estimates of cigarette demand equations for 46 states covering 1963-1992. Their studies standardized on the frequency utilized dynamic demand specification and a common data

set. They used forecast properties of alternative estimators; essentially a predictionperformance alternative criteria that helped them to choose among alternative estimators
with disparate price elasticity implications. They concluded that pooled estimation is
superior to individual estimation. They used out of sample forecasts to compare
heterogeneous models for individual states with the homogenous panel models and
produced lower MSEs. While panel estimation is important, they did not find dynamic
panel estimators make much difference in the estimates they obtain. With regards to the
dynamic demand studies for gasoline, Baltagi et al. (1996) found that for long time series,
heterogeneous models for individual countries tend to produce inferior results.
Furthermore, of all heterogeneous estimators, the shrinkage estimator appears the most
promising, but even it is dominated by traditional homogenous pooled estimators. The
superiority of homogenous over heterogeneous estimators is due to their relative
variability of the data between the individual time series and panels.

#### III. Estimating Money Demand

Econometric techniques designed to accommodate nonstationary data are used to examine interest stability and income stability of money demand in a number of developed and developing countries. Tests for the existence of cointegration and the methods used to estimate the income elasticities are based on procedures presented by Soren Johansen (1988). Corresponding error-correction estimates offer insights about the dynamics of the process. What is novel about this study is the application of the error-correction approach *en masse*, simultaneously estimating money demand in a large number of countries. The advantage or this approach is that it potentially greatly increases the number of observations as well as the range of observed money demand variables. One disadvantage is that the choice of specification and the estimation methods must be standardized enough to apply uniformly across countries.

Our working hypothesis is that the gains in efficiency will offset the lack of variety and specification tests. However, we test this hypothesis using RMSE out of sample forecast tests as Baltagi et. al. (2000). The other advantage of this approach is that it generates a series of comparable elasticity estimates for a large number of countries.

Baba et al. (1992) argue that necessary conditions can be tested, including the absence of the long-run money demand cointegrating vector from the model. If the resulting conditional demand model is constant and the supply function shifted during the sample period then the "classical" identification problem will not exist since all linear combinations involving the shifting equations are automatically excluded.

Economic theory maintains that the demand for real money balances depends on variables such as wealth in real terms, real income, expected returns on other assets, and

the expected rate of inflation. Cagan (1956), however, finds that in times of hyperinflation, because the fluctuation in prices is so extreme, the rate of inflation becomes the most important determinant of money demand. This facet of monetary economics is of particular interest because of the consequences associated with holding money.

The error-correction model is a dynamic formulation in which the long-run equilibrium relationship between money and its determinants is embedded in an equation that captures the short-run variations and dynamics. The original Engle-Granger error-correction approach involves four steps:

- 1- Determine the orders of integration of each of the variables under consideration; that is, difference each series successively until stationarity is achieved.
- 2- Estimate cointegration regressions with ordinary least squares.
- 3- Test the residuals of the cointegration regressions for stationarity
- 4- Construct the error-correction model and test the coefficient of the error-correction term. This involves regressing the first difference of each variable in the cointegration equation onto lagged values of the first differences of all the variables including the error-term, plus the lagged value of the first difference of the dependent variable. Using the long-run money demand relationship specified in equation (1), we construct the following error-correction model,

$$\Delta m_t^d = \beta_0 + \beta_v \Delta y_t + \beta_\pi \pi_t + \beta_w \Delta \psi_{t-1} + \beta_{\tau\tau} \Delta T T_t + \varepsilon_t \tag{3}$$

where  $\Delta y_t$  is the log change in GDP,  $\pi$  is the inflation rate and  $\psi$  is the residual from the relevant long run money demand equation, terms of trade is the terms of trade and  $\epsilon$  is the error term.

$$m_t^d = \beta_0 + \beta_1 y_t + \beta_2 \pi_t + \beta_3 T T_t + \psi_t.$$
 (4)

We estimate several variations on this general specification, particularly with and without the terms of trade. In this standard error correction set up, the stability of the money demand can be confirmed by testing the null hypothesis that the cointegrating residual is stationary  $\psi_t$ 

Since the residual from equation (4) can be interpreted as an excess supply of money where we assume  $m^s = m^d$  and the estimated money in each period is,

$$\hat{m}_{t}^{d} = \beta_{0} + \beta_{1} y_{t} + \beta_{2} \pi_{t} + \beta_{3} T T_{t}$$
 (5)

This implies that a further test of money demand stability using the short-run money equation (3) is that the error correction term be  $\psi_t$  negative and significant. This test suggests excess supply of money results in slower growth of the money supply in the next period.

This Engle-Granger-error procedure has the advantage of incorporating long term trends in money demand into a short term money equation free of spurious trends introduced non-stationary variables. In other words, we can be reasonable confident that all the variables in (3) are stationary, whereas in equation (4) most if not all the levels are not stationary. That said, the error-correction approach has some well known limitations. In particular, its results may depend on which variable is put on the left hand-side when estimating the cointegrating equation, it does not permit us to investigate the number of cointegration equations that may be present in the data, and it relies on a two step estimator so that any error introduced in the first step is carried into the second step. The Johansen approach overcomes some of these problems, but proved impractical to program and implement for a large number of counties.

#### **Unit Root Tests**

The concept of cointegration plays an important role in economic models involving time series and is widely used in money demand studies. Economic theory often suggests that certain pairs of economic variables should be linked by a long-run relationship. Although the variables may drift away from the equilibrium for a while, economic forces may be expected to act to restore equilibrium. This is exactly the case for series that are cointegrated. Such series do not deviate much from each other over time, because a linear combination is "stable" and fluctuates around a certain mean with a fixed variance. On the other hand, series that are not cointegrated deviate from each other over time without a bound. A non-stationary time series is said to be integrated of order one, I (1), if stationarity is achieved by differencing the original series. A (weakly) stationary, I (0), series, on the other hand, is defined to have constant mean, variance, and auto-covariance over time. As a result, testing for cointegration involves examining whether the variables in question have a unit root or if they are integrated of the same order. Granger (1986) and Engle and Granger (1987) have introduced and popularized the concept of cointegration, while Dickey and Fuller (1987), Phillips and Perron (1988), Johansen (1988), Johansen and Juselius (1990), and others have developed statistical procedures for its estimation and testing.

After applying all these tests to make sure the variables in the money demand functions are nonstationary, we will conduct other stability tests to confirm the consistency of the elasticity coefficients. These tests may be limited in power by the short time series available for some countries—but then that is one of the reasons we attempt to test and use panel methods.

#### **Dynamic Panel Data Models.**

We provide here a brief description of the econometric procedure used to analyze panel data. We estimated the panel versions of equation (3) using OLS, GLS as well standard fixed and random effects models. A classic problem in the estimation of money is simultaneous equation bias, and the identification problem. This is especially problematic when using the error-correction approach because the cointegrating residual includes a lagged dependent variable. Including a lagged dependent variable in panel regression creates a bias in both OLS and GLS estimates, even if there is no serial correlation in the error terms. One solution to this problem proposed by Arellano and Bond (1991) is to exploit the orthogonality that exists between the lagged values of the dependent variable and the error term. Both the Arellano-Bond procedure and the subsequent Arellano-Bover method use lagged differences and lagged levels beyond t-2 as instruments for the lagged dependent variable. This instruments can be used in addition to standard exogenous determination of money demand in GMM estimators similar but more efficient than earlier IV panel estimators proposed by Anderson and Hsiao (1981). Moreover, the orthogonality or "exogeneity" of the instrument set can be tested using the GMM J-statistic to compute the familiar Sargan (1958) test.

Many recent studies have analyzed panel or longitudinal data sets (see Greene, 1997, pp. 612-647 or Baltagi et al, 1997). The basic framework for panel data is a regression model of the form:

$$Y_{it} = \alpha_i + \beta' X_{it} + \epsilon_{it}$$

In this model, there are K regressors in  $X_{it}$ , not including the constant term. The individual effect is  $\alpha_{it}$ , which is taken to be constant over time t and specific to the

individual cross-sectional unit i. As it stands, this is a classical regression model. If we take the  $\alpha$ i's to be the same across all units, ordinary least squares(OLS) provides consistent and efficient estimates of  $\alpha$  and  $\beta$ .

#### IV. Individual Country Money Demand Estimates

In the effort to study and estimate money demand in developing countries, three groups of country were select: one group of 16 African countries and 20 other developing economies. Time-series and cross section data were obtained for the World Bank Development Indicators 2003 covering the sample period 1961 to 2001. The initial Africa grouping consisted of thirty countries of which sixteen had sufficient observations for detailed analysis and inferential studies. The Non-Africa grouping consists of twenty countries from Latin America, Asia and the Caribbean which results in a combined union of thirty six countries in this study.

The empirical investigation started with an analysis of the time-series properties of the variables of interest for the money demand model as stated in Equation (4) above to resolve the unit root test for all money demand variable and generate the cointegration residual. Then short term money demand equations based on equation (3) was estimated. Both M2 and M3 were used in this analysis because some of the countries have better data for M2 while others have better data for M3.

The first step carried out was the conversion of the money demand series into and index of real M2. M2 is money plus quasi money in currency units. The M2 series was converted to real money demand using the GDP deflator and then normalized to 1990 to create an index of real money. Similarly M3 which is reported by the WDI as liquid liabilities as a percent of GDP was multiplied by real GDP in local currency units and then normalized to 1990. Natural logarithms were taken for the remaining series which include real GDP in local currency unites and the GDP deflator. Because the GDP deflator base year varies by country it was also normalized to a 1990 base year. Finally

we used the WDI's CPI (1995=100) and terms of trade data obtained from various sources including the World Bank Africa database and the 2003 WDI.

The first step in computing the individual country estimates as was to determine whether each series is stationary or nonstationary. The Philips-Perron (PP) test was used to test the null hypothesis that each series has a unit root, versus the alternative hypothesis that each series is stationary. Failure to reject the null hypothesis occurs if the PP test statistic is larger than the critical value. Actual test results for all countries in the sample can be found in **Table A-1** in the Appendix.

A majority of the thirty six countries show failure to reject the null hypothesis indicating that M2, M3, GDP, CPI, terms of trade, the GDP deflator have unit roots and are thus nonstationary. The null hypothesis of a unit root was rejected for the following series; M2 in Cote D'Ivoire, Kenya and Zambia; M3 in Cote D'Ivoire and Kenya; GDP in Cote D'Ivoire, South Africa, Zambia and Israel; CPI in Tunisia, Bangladesh, Indonesia and Republic of Korea; terms of trade in Cameroon, Argentina, Dominican Republic, El Salvador and Malaysia; GDP deflator in Mauritius, Indonesia and Republic of Korea; Exchange Rate in Bangladesh, Ecuador and Republic of Korea.

The third step in the analysis of time-series properties was to test the cointegration behavior of the money demand variables. A stable Money Demand Equation expressed as a cointegration vector should generate stationary residuals.

Inflation predictor varies from country to country. Some countries produced better results using GDPflator as the inflation predictor variable for Money Demand and in the others CPI proved to be a better inflation predictor.

$$\sum_{i=0}^{n} m_{i}^{d} = \beta_{0} + \sum_{i=0}^{n} \beta_{1} Y_{i} + \sum_{i=0}^{n} \beta_{2} \pi_{i} + \beta_{\psi}$$
 (6)

$$\sum_{i=0}^{n} m_{i}^{d} = \beta_{0} + \sum_{i=0}^{n} \beta_{1} Y_{i} + \sum_{i=0}^{n} \beta_{2} \pi_{i} + \sum_{i=0}^{n} \beta_{3} T_{i} + \beta_{\psi}$$
 (7)

Tests for cointegration among the endogenous variables M2, M3, GDP and inflation evaluated for the African Countries and Non Africa Countries. The cointegrating vectors used for these long-run money demand results in Tables 1-8.

Three of the sixteen African countries' series failed to produce stationary residuals in this initial model for long run demand for predicting M2 (see **Tables 1 & 2**). These three countries, Burundi, Egypt and Gambia have p-values of less than 0.05 for both the M2 model without terms of trade and the M2 model with TT. The same three African countries, with a fourth addition (Tunisia) also failed to produce stationary residuals for predicting M3 without or with terms of trade (see **Tables 3 & 4**).

All of the twenty Non-African countries' produced stationary residuals in their model for M2 and M3 (see **Tables 5 – 8**)

In summary, three of the thirty six countries; Burundi, Egypt and Gambia, all from the African grouping, produced unstable Money Demand Equations for this initial individual model as evidenced by their cointegration vectors with nonstationary residuals.

The fourth step in the analysis of time-series properties was the creation of money demand models for the African and Non-African countries. As with the long-run money demand scenario, these models also used the inclusion and exclusion of TT. The models result can be found on **Table 9** through **Table 16**.

For the Africa Demand for M2 models three countries' data indicate that their coefficients of income elasticities, for the model without TT, are zero. A zero coefficient indicates that for the M2 model without TT, data for the three countries; Ghana, Kenya and Zambia, indicate income elasticities have no effect on Money Demand as evidenced by T statistics of less than 1.98. For the M2 models with terms of trade included only Ghana and Zambia's data still indicate that the income elasticities have no effect on money demand.

Seven of the sixteen African countries have significant coefficients for inflation elasticities for predicting demand for real M2 without or with terms of trade elasticities. All seven have negative inflation coefficients indicating inflation has a negative effect on money demand. Most of the African countries' models indicate terms of trade elasticities have no effect on money demand. Coefficients for cointegration residuals are mostly significant and negative for this same group of countries' models. The M3 findings for the African countries mirror that of the M2 model findings.

Eight of the twenty Non-African countries have significant coefficients for income elasticities. All coefficients for income elasticities are positive indicating the same positive effect on demand for M2 and M3 as seen with the African countries. Inflation, for those countries with significant coefficients, is observed to be negative for predicting demand for M2 and M3 for instances where terms of trade is excluded as well as those where terms of trade is included. For those countries that have statistically significant coefficients for cointegration residuals, these coefficients are negative.

Elasticity coefficients for panel africa, panel Non-Africa and All Country Panel data mirror results seen for the individual countries. Coefficients for terms of trade

elasticities for panel data are not statistically significant as was seen with the individual countries' results. Ignoring models that include TT, statistically significant coefficients or coefficient ranges for M2 money demand models are as follows:

- Income Elasticities for Africa (0.7 3.1), for Non-Africa (0.6 1.2), for Panel
   Africa 1.0, for Panel Non-Africa 0.9 and for Panel All Countries 1.0.
- Inflation Elasticities for Africa in absolute value (-0.22, -0.44), for Non-Africa in absolute value (-0.08, -0.8), for Panel Africa -0.10, for Panel Non-Africa -2.10 and for Panel All Countries -0.09
- Cointegration Residuals for Africa in absolute value (-0.11, -0.99), for Non-Africa in absolute value (-0.09, -0.39), for Panel Africa -0.36, for Panel Non-Africa -0.25 and for Panel All Countries -0.31

Statistically significant coefficients or coefficient ranges for M3 money demand models are as follows:

- Income Elasticities for Africa (0.2 3.1), for Non-Africa (0.4 1.3), for Panel
   Africa 1.0, for Panel Non-Africa 0.9 and for Panel All Countries 1.0
- Inflation Elasticities for Africa in absolute value (-0.26, -0.74), for Non-Africa in absolute value (-0.09, -0.8), for Panel Africa -0.22, for Panel Non-Africa -1.2 and for Panel All Countries -0.11
- Cointegration Residuals for Africa in absolute value (-0.1, -0.99), for Non-Africa in absolute value (-0.11, -0.68), for Panel Africa -0.36, for Panel Non-Africa -0.28 and for Panel All Countries -0.33

#### V. Panel Estimates of Money Demand

In the previous chapter estimation was done using OLS. There are two key problems with OLS: Simultaneous equation and Identification problem. This section will illustrate how estimation can be done using dynamic panel data model using GMM and Pooled least square to resolve those problems. The former follows Arellano and Bond methodology. GMM has the capability to test for orthogonality and it also has lag dependent variable.

Arellano and Bond (1991) argue that additional instruments can be obtained in a dynamic panel model if one utilizes the orthogonality conditions that exist between lagged values of  $y_{it}$  and the disturbance  $v_{it}$ . If we look at the autoregressive model with no repressor:

$$Y_{it} = \delta Y_{i,t-1} + U_{it}$$
  $I = 1,...N; t = 1,...T$  (8)

Now if we difference equation (7) to eliminate the individual effects, we will have

$$Y_{it} - Y_{i,t-1} = \delta(Y_{i,t-1} - Y_{i,t-2}) + (V_{it} - V_{i,t-1})$$
(9)

To deal with the problem at hand, the co-integration residual (R) was included in the model.

This procedure solves the first econometric problem, as described above, but introduces a correlation between the new error term  $\Delta\epsilon_t$  and the lagged dependent variables

Arellano and Bond (1991) propose using the lagged values of the explanatory variables in levels as instruments to solve this problem and endogeneity problem. They

assume that there is no serial correlation in the error term  $\epsilon$  and the explanatory variables. These explanatory variables are considered weakly exogenous. They also presented a two-step GMM estimator. In the first step the error terms are assumed to be independent and homoskedastic across countries and over time. In the second step, the residuals obtained in the first step are used to construct a consistent estimate of the variance-covariance matrix, thus relaxing the assumptions of independence and homoskedasticity. We will refer to this estimator as the difference estimator. As with the difference estimator, the models are estimated in a two-step GMM procedure generating consistent and efficient coefficient estimates.

The consistency of the GMM estimator depends on the validity of the assumptions that  $\epsilon$  does not exhibit serial correlation and on the validity of the instruments. We use two tests proposed by Arellano and Bond (1991) to test for these assumptions. This test was performed using Eviews 5.0 which works with stacked data that have a panel structure. In order to resolve the cross-section fixed effects, difference was selected to indicate that the estimation procedure should use first differenced data (as in Arellano and Bond, 1991). Table 29 shows the results for the standard Arellano-Bond 2-step estimation. All models yield similar elasticities with regard to the statistical significance of parameter estimates and the required signs for stable money demand. Moreover the Sargan tests suggest the instrument set is consistent with the required orthogonality assumptions. These results suggest that OLS estimate reported earlier for countries and pooled regressions do not suffer from serious simultaneous equation bias.

Additional evaluation of the four basic money demand models was done and model results for M2, M2 with Terms of Trade, M3 and M3 with Terms of Trade were

evaluated based on stationarity criteria of the cointegration residuals, the sign of the inflation elasticity coefficient, and whether the model was stable adjusted. Based on these criteria, M2 with terms of trade appears to be the overall model of money demand.

The next step of analysis was to evaluate M2 demand with terms of trade using different estimation methods. **Table 30** provides results of estimation using two types of fixed effects estimators, a random effects estimator, GLS, GMM and OLS. Of the six models, the model produced by the GLS estimator using cross section weights produced the smallest error correction term, the largest in absolute value inflation coefficient and the largest adjusted R<sup>2</sup> value. All other parameter estimates were consistent with findings from other models.

Pooled estimates with least squares, cross section fixed effects, period fixed effects, random effects and GLS (GLS weighting) all yield similar elasticities. Only the GLS estimates of the inflation/interest rate elasticities differ significantly from the OLS estimates. These effects were used to estimate only for M2 money with terms of trade. See **Table 30.** The result (**Table 29** and **Table 30**) from both methods reveal that the estimate is consistent across with regard to different methods employed. In the panel GMM the Sargan test for over-identifying restrictions under the null-hypothesis of the orthogonality of the chosen instruments is tested the distribution  $\chi^2$  with (J-K) degrees of freedom, where J is the number of instruments and K is the number of regressors. The test confirms that no assumptions of serial correlation in the error terms. The differenced error term is second-order serially correlated. Under the null-hypothesis of no second-order correlation, this test is distributed standard-normal therefore it failed to reject the null hypothesis of both tests which gives support to our model.

#### VI. To Pool or not to Pool: Performance Tests

One approach to addressing the 'pool' or 'not to pool' question for the large data set for 36 countries over a 40 year time period, is to estimate the models for truncated data sets and then apply each model to an out-of-sample forecast period. Results from this approach involve assessing the root mean square error (RMSE) using a one-year ahead view, a three year ahead and a five-year ahead view. The one-year view represents a forecast for 1998, the three year ahead view a forecast from 1995 through 1998 and the five-year view a forecast from 1993 through 1998. Comparisons started with three country groupings; Africa countries, Non-Africa countries and the combined grouping of all the Africa and Non-Africa countries. Within each of the three groupings, comparisons were made between the individual country RMSE's and pooled RMSE's for each of the out of sample forecast periods. **Tables 17** through **28** display the findings for these RMSE comparisons that were calculated for the period predictions.

Table 17: Africa M2 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Test

Table 18: Africa M2 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Test

Table 19: Africa M3 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Test

Table 20: Africa M3 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Test

Table 21: Non-Africa M2 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Tests

Table 22: Non-Africa M2 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Tests

Table 23: Non-Africa M3 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Tests

**Table 24:** Non-Africa M3 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Tests

**Table 25:** All Countries M2 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Tests

**Table 26:** All Countries M2 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Tests

Table 27: All Countries Demand for M3 Out of Sample Forecast Tests

Table 28: All Countries M3 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Tests

For each of the 12 tables mentioned above, the number and proportion and percentage of times the pooled RMSE's are less than individual RMSE's is noted in rows so labeled at the bottom of each table. Group means for individual country and pooled RMSE's are also provided along with the t-statistic for the difference in means.

Results show that overall pooled countries performed the same as, or marginally different from individual countries in the one year ahead forecast as evidenced by similar RMSEs for pooled countries. For the Africa countries pooled one year ahead RMSE's are lower than individual RMSE's 56% to 69% of the time. For the Non-Africa countries, one-year ahead pooled RMSE's are lower than individual RMSE's 60% to 70% of the time while pooled RMSE's for All Countries are lower than individual countries 58% to 69% of the time.

Results for the three-year ahead forecast indicate that pooled RMSE's are the same as, or in a few instances marginally different from individual RMSE's. Five year ahead forecasts however, show markedly lower RMSE's for pooled countries over individual countries. For the Africa countries pooled RMSE's are lower than individual RMSE's 63% to 88% of the time. Non-Africa countries pooled RMSE's are lower than individual RMSE's 75% to 85% of the time, while for All Countries, pooled RMSE's are lower than individual RMSE's 75% to 85% of the time.

These overall results indicate that, since the RMSE represents group error or variation, in all instances smaller errors occur with the use of the pooled model in the long run, versus similar errors with individual and pooled in the short term.

To statistically validate the preliminary findings mentioned above, the t-test for the difference in the two average RMSEs were conducted and reported under the difference in the mean under the average difference a the bottom of each table. This test is one way to determine whether mean RMSE's for individual and mean RMSE's means for pooled out of sample forecasts are really different.

For M2 for the Africa countries, the t-statistic is 0.04 indicating a rejection of the null hypothesis at the 95% level of confidence in favor of the alternative, concluding that the pooled mean RMSE's for 1<sup>st</sup> year out of sample forecast is smaller than the individual. The three year ahead forecast results indicate a p-value of 0.21 and a failure to reject the null hypothesis that the out of sample mean for individual and pooled RMSE's are the same. The five-year ahead forecast results show a p-value of 0.04 indicating the pooled mean RMSE's are lower. Full results can be found on **Table 17**.

For M2 with terms of trade for the Africa countries, the one-year and three-year ahead forecasts show no statistically significant differences between the pooled and individual mean RMSE's as indicated by p-values of 0.24 and 0.25 respectively. For the five-year ahead forecast, however, the p-value of 0.004 indicates statistically significantly lower mean RMSE for the pooled over the individual at a 99% level of confidence. These results can be found on **Table 18**.

For M3 for the Africa countries, as was seen with M2, the p-value for the oneyear ahead forecasts show statistically significant lower pooled mean RMSE over the individual mean RMSE. The p-value of 0.04 indicates this rejection is at a significant level of 95%. There is no statistically significant difference at the three-year ahead forecast level, but the five-year forecast shows statistically significant lower mean RMSE for the pooled over individual. Results can be found on **Table 19.** 

For M3 with terms of trade for the Africa countries, as also seen with M2 with TT, the one-year and three-year ahead forecasts show no statistically significant differences between the pooled and individual mean RMSE's as indicated by p-values of 0.19 and 0.47 respectively. For the five-year ahead forecast, however, the p-value of 0.0002 indicates statistically significantly lower mean RMSE for the pooled over the individual at a 99% level of confidence. These results can be found on **Table 20**.

M2 for the Non-Africa countries show no statistically significant difference for the one-year ahead individual and pooled mean RMSE's, as indicated a p-value of 0.28. The three-year ahead forecast shows a statistically significant lower mean RMSE for the pooled versus the individual percentage. The p-value for this test is 0.06, and is significant at the 90% level of confidence. The five-year ahead forecast results indicate a p-value of 0.003 indicating a statistically significant lower mean RMSE for the pooled over the individual with a 99% level of confidence. Results can be found on **Table 21**.

For M2 with terms of trade for the Non-Africa countries, the one-year and three-year ahead forecasts show no statistically significant differences between the pooled and individual mean RMSE's as indicated by p-values of 0.29 and 0.11 respectively. For the five-year ahead forecast, however, the p-value of 0.003 indicates statistically significantly lower mean RMSE for the pooled over the individual at a 99% level of confidence. These results can be found on **Table 22**.

For M3 for the Non-Africa countries, the one-year ahead forecasts show no statistically significant differences between the pooled and individual mean RMSE's as

indicated by p-values of 0.16 For the three-and five-year ahead forecast, however, the p-values of 0.05 and 0.0008 indicate statistically significantly lower mean RMSE for the pooled over the individual with the five-year difference at a 99% level of confidence.

These results can be found on **Table 23**.

For M3 with terms of trade for the Non-Africa countries, the one-year ahead forecasts show no statistically significant differences between the pooled and individual mean RMSE's as indicated by p-value of 0.2. For the three-and five-year ahead forecast, however, the p-values of 0.05 and 0.02 indicate statistically significantly lower mean RMSE for the pooled over the individual. These results can be found on **Table 24**.

M2 for All Countries combined show statistically significant difference for the one-year ahead at a 90% level of confidence as evidenced by a p-value of 0.06. The three-year ahead forecasts is not statistically significant as evidenced by a p-value 0.1. The five-year ahead forecast results indicate a p-value of 0.005 indicating a statistically significant lower mean RMSE for All Countries pooled over the individual country mean RMSE with a 99% level of confidence. Results can be found on **Table 25** 

M2 with terms of trade for All Countries combined show no statistically significant difference for the one-year ahead and three-year ahead forecasts as evidenced by p-values of 0.2 and 0.3. The five-year ahead forecast results show a p-value of 0.0004 indicating a statistically significant lower mean RMSE for All Countries pooled over the individual country mean RMSE with a 99% level of confidence. Results can be found on **Table 26**.

M3 for the All Countries combined show statistically significant lower mean RMSE for the all pooled one-year ahead forecast, no statistically significant difference at

the three-year ahead mark and statistically significant lower all pooled at the five-year forecast mark. The five-year ahead forecast p-value of 0.00006 indicate a statistically significant lower mean RMSE for all countries pooled over the individual country mean RMSE with a 99% level of confidence. Results can be found on **Table 27.** 

M3 with terms of trade for all countries combined show no statistically significant difference in the mean RMSE's for the one-and three-year ahead forecast. The five-year ahead forecast p-value of 0.005 indicate a statistically significant lower mean RMSE for all countries pooled over the individual country mean RMSE with a 99% level of confidence. Results can be found on **Table 28.** 

The overall summary of t-Test results support previous findings that in the short run RMSE's for individual and pooled models are very similar in their predictive power. In the long run, however, results of five-year out of sample t-Tests show pooled models outperform individual models as evidenced by statistically significant lower RMSE's from pooled models.

Ordinary least squares estimators are known to be biased in a nonstationary autoregression, therefore, to validate RMSE model findings reported for pooled models, OLS and GLS model RMSE's were compared to determine if there is a significant difference between pooled RMSE means. **Tables 31** shows country by country comparison of OLS versus GLS for pooled data. **Table 31** shows results from a t-Test for differences of mean RMSE's under GLS and OLS. Results indicate there is a statistically significant difference between OLS and GLS for one-year ahead and five-year ahead forecasts.

#### VII. Conclusions

This dissertation provides new insight into how best to estimate money demand in developing countries. Conditions and assumptions for applying a pooled approach are laid out and ways of verifying and tests these assumptions are provided. The assumptions underlying the error correction approach at the country level, including testing for unit roots, cointegration of key money demand estimates over time are tested for each country. In addition, a number of different pooled and dynamic panel estimators are tested against individual country estimates. For the most part, despite a relatively simple and standard function from, both the country and the panel money demand elasticities have the expected positive coefficients for income elasticities, negative coefficients for inflation elasticities, and negative and significant lagged error correction terms. These results are consistent with stable money demand functions for a most of the 36 developing countries tested.

Do the efficiency gains of pooling outweigh the flexibility of country specific money demand estimates? Our out of sample forecast RMSE tests demonstrate that in the short run, panel demand and individual money demand estimates are very similar in their predictive power. However, efficiency gains from pooling, however, become most evident at in the longer term five year forecasting period. This is consistent with the hypothesis that the pooled money demand estimates best capture the longer term behavior of underlying money demand parameters. This suggests pooled estimates should be considered viable alternatives to individual money demand estimates, especially in countries with unreliable data or high volatility in inflation or money emissions.

## References

- Agenor, P.R. et al. (1999) *Development Macroeconomics*. 2<sup>nd</sup> ed. Princeton University Press, New Jersey, USA.
- Agenor, P.R. et al. (2000) The Economics of Adjustment and Growth, Academic Press, California, USA.
- Anderson, T.W and C. Hsiao, 1981, Estimation of dynamic models with error components, *Journal of the American Statistical Association* **76**, 598-606
- Arellano, M and S. Bond, 1991, Some tests of specification for panel data: Monte Carlo evidence and an application to employment equations, *Review of Economics Studies* **58**, 277-297
- Arellano, M and O. Bover, 1995, Another look at the instrumental variables estimation of error-component models, *Journal of Econometrics* **68**, 29-51
- Asteriou, Dimitrios and Simon Price (2000) *Uncertainty, investment and economics growth: Evidence from a dynamic panel.* City University, London, UK. Processed.
- Baltagi, B.H and J.M Griffin (1995) "A Dynamic Demand Model for Liquor: The Case for Pooling." *The Review of Economics and Statistics*, 77:3, 545-554.
- Baltagi, B.H., J.M. Griffin and W. Xiong, (2000), To pool or not to pool: Homogenous versus heterogeneous estimators applied to cigarette demand, *Review of Economics and Statistics*, 82, 117-126
- Baba, Yoshihisa et al. (1992) "The Demand for M1 in the U.S.A., 1960-1988" The Review of Economics Studies Limited, 59, 25-61.
- Baltagi, B.H and J.M Griffin (1997) "Pooled estimators vs their heterogeneous counterparts in the context of dynamic demand for gasoline." *Journal of Econometrics*, 77, 303-327.
- Baltagi, B.H, James Griffen and Weiwen Xiong (2000) "To Pool or not to pool: homogeneous versus heterogeneous estimators applied to cigarette demand." *The Review of Economics and Statistics*, 82:1, 117-126.
- Boughton, James et al. (1990) "Modeling Money in Large Industrial Countries: Buffer Stock and Error-Correction Approaches." *Journal of Policy Modeling*, 12:2, 433-61.
- Boughton, James. (1992) "International Comparisons of Money Demand: A Review Essay" IMF Working Paper: WP/92/7.

Cagan, Philips, "The Monetary Dynamoics in Hyper-inflation, in Studies in the Quantity Theory of Money, ed. By Milton Friedman (Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 1956)

Chong, Alberto and Luisa Zanforlin (2000) "Technological Adaptation, Trade and Growth." IMF Working Paper: WP/00/161.

Choudhry, T. (1995) "Long-run Money Demand Function in Argentina during 1935 – 1962: Evidence from Cointegration and Error Correction Models." *Applied Economics*, 27, 737-743

Cooley, Thomas et al. (1981) "Identification and Estimation of Money Demand." *The American Economic Review*, 71:5, 825-824.

Cowen, Tyler et al. (1990) "Empirical Predictions of the New Monetary Economics." *Journal of Policy Modeling*, 12:2, 265-279.

Dollar, D. (1992) "Outward-Oriented Developing Economics Really Do Grow More Rapidly: Evidence from 95 LDCs, 1976-85." *Economic Development and Cultural Change*, 40, 523-544.

Driscoll, Michael J., and Ashok K. Lahiri. (1983) "Income-Velocity of Money in Agricultural Developing Economies." *Review of Economics and Statistics*, 393-401.

Eatwell, John et al. (1989) "Money." The New Palgrave McMillan Press, New York.

Engle, Robert and C.W.J Granger (1987), Co-Integration and Error Correction: Representation, Estimation and Testing, *Econometrica*, 55:2, 251-76

Ericsson, Neil and Sunil Sharma (1996) "Broad Money Demand and Financial Liberalization in Greece." IMF Working Paper: WP/96/62.

Golddield, Stephen M. (1973), "The Demand for Money Revisted, Brookings Papers on Economic Activity, 3, 577-646

Granger, C.W.J (1986), Development in the Study of Cointegrated Economic Variables, Oxford Bulletin of Economics and Statistics, 48:3, 213-28

Greene, William H. (1997) "Econometric Analysis. 3<sup>rd</sup> ed." *Prentice Hall, USA*.

Hendry, D.F. (1980). Econometrics: Alchemy or science? Economica, 47, 387-406

Johansen, S. and K. Juselius (1990). Maximum likelihood estimation and inference on cointegration: with applications to the demand for money. Oxford Bulletin of Economics and Statistics, 52, 169-210.

Johansen, Sorn (1988), Statistical Analysis of Cointegration Vectors, Journal of Economic Dynamics and Control, 12:2/3, 231-54

Kang, Heejoon . (1999) "The Applied Cointegration Analysis For The Open Economy: A Critical View." *Open Economy*, 10, 325-346.

Mark, Nelson and Donggyu Sul (2002) "Cointegration Vector Estimation by Panel DOLS and Long-Run Money Demand." *NBER*, Technical Working Paper #287.

Melnick, Rafi (1990) "The Demand for Money in Argentina 1978–1987: Before and after the Austral Program." *Journal of Business and Economic-Statistics*, 8:4, 427-434.

Miller, Stephen M. (1991) "Monetary Dynamics: An Application of Cointegration and Error-Correction Modeling." *Journal of Money, Credit and Banking*, 23:2, 140–153.

Nwaobi, G.C. (2002) "A Vector Error Correction and Nonnested Modelling of Money Demand Function in Nigeria." University of Abuja, Nigeria. Processed.

Pesaran, Hashem and Ron Smith (1995) "Estimating Long-run relationships from dynamic heterogeneous panels." *Journal of Econometrics*, 68, 79-113.

Philips, P.C.B and P.Perron (1988). Testing for a Unit Root in Time Series Regression; *Biometrika* 75, 335-346

Romer, David. (1993) "Openness and Inflation: Theory and Evidence." Quarterly Journal of Economics, 108:4, 869-903.

Rother, Philipp. (1998) "Money Demand and Regional Monetary Policy in the West Africa Economic and Monetary Union." IMF Working Paper: WP/98/57.

Sachs, Jeffrey and Andrew Warner (1995) "Natural Resource Abundance and Economic Growth." *Development Discussion Papers*, 517a.

Sargan, J.D., 1958, The estimation of economic relationships using instrumental variables, *Econometrica* **26**, 393-415

Sriram, S. (1999) "Demand For M2 In Emerging Market Economies: An Error-Correction Model For Malaysia." IMF Working Paper: WP/99/173.

Sriram, S. (1999) "Survey of Literature on Demand for Money: Theoretical and Empirical Work with Special References to Error-Correction Models." IMF Working Paper: WP/99/64.

# **Data Sources**

Most of the data for this study comes directly from World Development Indicators 2003 CD-Rom version, supplemented by terms of trade data from the World Bank's African development indicators. International interest rates, such as the U.S. Treasury Bill rate and the LIBOR were obtained from IMF's International Financial Statistics online database. The M2 money aggregate (Money and quasi money M2 Current Local Currency Units (LCU) was deflated using the WDI GDP deflator. The M3 money aggregate was also obtained from the WDI but as "Liquid Liabilities M3 as percent of GDP." To this GDP share to real M3, we simply multiplied it by real GDP from the WDI (GDP constant LCU).

# Appendix A

Table A-1: Unit Root Tests: Phillips Perron T-Statistics with One Lag

		Dool M2			Terms of Trade GDP Deflator				
A C	Real M2	Real M3	Real GDP	CPI					
Africa					t-stat prob. T t				
Algeria		-2.5 0.13 37				1.6 1.00 41			
Botswana	-2.6 0.10 29		-1.2 0.66 41		-0.6 0.84 18	1.4 1.00 41			
Burundi	-1.9 0.32 3		-1.6 0.48 41	1.7 1.00 36	-1.5 0.52 41	1.8 1.00 41			
Cameroon	-1.6 0.46 4					-1.0 0.74 41			
Cote d'Ivoire	-6.5 0.00 4					-0.4 0.90 41			
Egypt	-1.0 0.74 4			0.8 0.99 41		0.9 0.99 41			
Gabon	-1.9 0.33 4		-2.0 0.27 41	-1.0 0.73 38		-0.8 0.82 41			
Gambia	-0.2 0.93 3		-0.7 0.84 35			-0.4 0.90 35			
Ghana	-1.5 0.54 4			0.2 0.97 37		0.9 0.99 41			
Kenya	-4.6 0.00 40		-2.1 0.24 41		-1.7 0.42 35	2.3 1.00 41			
Mauritius	-0.6 0.86 2		-0.2 0.92 21			-3.5 0.02 21			
Morocco	0.4 0.98 4	0.4 0.98 41	-1.6 0.47 41	-0.3 0.91 41	-2.5 0.12 41	-0.3 0.91 41			
Nigeria	-1.2 0.67 4	-1.2 0.67 41	-1.0 0.75 41	2.1 1.00 41	-1.8 0.39 35	1.6 1.00 41			
South Africa	-1.3 0.61 3	5 -1.3 0.61 36	-5.1 0.00 41		-2.8 0.07 35	1.0 1.00 41			
Tunisia	-1.4 0.57 40	-1.4 0.57 40	-1.5 0.51 40	-6.7 0.00 18	-2.0 0.28 40	-0.2 0.93 40			
Zambia	-2.5 0.12 3	5 -2.5 0.12 36	-3.6 0.01 41	-0.6 0.83 12	-1.1 0.72 35	1.6 1.00 41			
Non-Africa									
Argentina	-1.1 0.69 4	-1.3 0.63 41	-1.4 0.55 41	-0.1 0.94 41	-4.4 0.00 39	-0.2 0.94 41			
Bangladesh	1.6 1.00 2	7 1.6 1.00 27	1.1 1.00 41	-4.6 0.00 15	-2.4 0.14 36	-0.8 0.81 41			
Brazil	-0.8 0.79 4	l· -1.2 0.66 41	-2.4 0.16 41	-0.9 0.75 21	-1.0 0.75 41	0.6 0.99 41			
Chile	0.0 0.95 40	0.1 0.95 40	0.7 0.99 41	-1.4 0.57 41	-1.3 0.63 41	-1.5 0.54 41			
China	-2.6 0.11 40	0 -0.7 0.82 40	1.9 1.00 41	-1.9 0.32 41	-0.8 0.79 23	0.7 0.99 41			
Colombia	-0.8 0.80 4	-0.9 0.76 41	-2.8 0.06 41	1.1 1.00 41	-2.8 0.07 41	1.1 1.00 41			
Costa Rica	-1.3 0.63 4	-1.3 0.63 41	-1.1 0.69 41	1.2 1.00 41	-2.2 0.20 41	1.1 1.00 41			
Dominican Rep.	0.1 0.96 4	-0.3 0.92 41	-0.9 0.79 41	0.8 0.99 41	-3.6 0.01 41	0.9 0.99 41			
Ecuador	-0.9 0.77 4	-1.0 0.76 41	-1.9 0.31 41	4.9 1.00 41	-1.2 0.67 41	-1.4 0.56 41			
El Salvador	-1.8 0.38 4	-1.3 0.64 41	-1.6 0.46 41	0.6 0.99 41	-3.3 0.02 41	0.7 0.99 41			
India	1.7 1.00 4	1.8 1.00 41	3.3 1.00 41	0.9 0.99 41	-2.0 0.29 31	0.2 0.97 41			
Indonesia	-0.3 0.91 3	5 -0.4 0.91 36	-0.4 0.89 41	-4.2 0.00 41	-3.5 0.02 34	-4.3 0.00 41			
Israel	-1.2 0.65 4	-2.6 0.09 41	-3.2 0.03 41	-0.3 0.91 41	-3.1 0.03 40	-0.3 0.91 41			
Jamaica		-2.6 0.11 41				1.5 1.00 41			
Korea, Rep.		-0.9 0.76 41				-3.8 0.01 41			
Malaysia		-0.9 0.76 41			-4.4 0.00 41	0.3 0.98 41			
Mexico		-2.0 0.28 41			-0.8 0.82 41	0.6 0.99 41			
Philippines	-0.3 0.92 4		-2.2 0.19 41		-2.7 0.08 41	0.2 0.97 41			
Thailand		-1.1 0.71 41				-0.2 0.94 41			
Turkey		3 1.4 1.00 33				4.2 1.00 33			
•					•				

# **List of Tables**

Table 1: Africa Long-Run Demand for M2

	·	************		Stati	onarity Tests 3/
		$\beta_{\rm y}$	$eta_\pi$	Residual	Prob. Value
Algeria	2/	0.96	-0.59	-1.79	0.38
Botswana	2/	1.07	-0.39	-5.80	0.00
Burundi	2/	1.61	0.96	-4.42	0.00
Cameroon	2/	1.16	0.90	-1.92	0.32
Cote d'Ivoire	1/	1.47	0.35	-8.19	0.00
Egypt	2/	1.47	1.79	-3.04	0.04
Gabon	1/	1.05	-0.42	-2.98	0.05
Gambia	2/	1.29	0.00	-3.06	0.04
Ghana	1/	1.15	-0.40	-2.13	0.23
Kenya	2/	1.93	0.12	-2.40	0.15
Mauritius	2/	1.65	0.06	-1.72	0.41
Morocco	1/	1.65	-0.86	-2.96	0.05
Nigeria	1/	1.67	-0.27	-1.76	0.39
South Africa	1/	0.83	-0.21	-2.07	0.26
Tunisia	1/	1.29	-0.07	-2.80	0.07
Zambia	1/	1.67	-0.48	-2.06	0.26

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

<sup>3/</sup> The prob value is for rejecting the null hypothesis that the residual of long-run money demand equation is stationary.

 $<sup>4/\;\</sup>beta_y$  is the coefficient on GDP

 $<sup>5/\</sup>beta_{\pi}$  is the coefficient on Inflation

Table 2: Africa Long-Run Demand for M2 with Terms of Trade

					Statio	onarity Tests 3/
		$\beta_{\mathrm{y}}$	$eta_\pi$	βтт	Residual	Prob. Value
Algeria	2/	0.95	-0.51	0.11	-1.19	0.67
Botswana	2/	0.99	-0.78	-0.05	-2.95	0.06
Burundi	2/	1.55	0.93	-0.10	-4.90	0.00
Cameroon	2/	1.16	0.91	-0.05	-1.98	0.29
Cote d'Ivoire	1/	1.23	0.11	0.24	-1.11	0.70
Egypt	2/	1.67	1.86	0.35	-3.89	0.01
Gabon	1/	1.03	-0.59	0.11	-2.94	0.05
Gambia	2/	1.34	0.06	0.12	-3.33	0.02
Ghana	1/	1.63	-0.57	0.60	-2.57	0.11
Kenya	2/	1.72	0.14	0.86	-8.79	0.00
Mauritius	2/	1.64	0.16	0.73	-3.56	0.02
Morocco	1/	1.60	-0.87	0.66	-4.35	0.00
Nigeria	1/	1.16	-0.13	0.49	-2.52	0.12
South Africa	1/	0.76	-0.29	0.16	-2.54	0.11
Tunisia	1/	1.31	-0.03	0.04	-2.92	0.05
Zambia	1/	2.43	-0.52	0.14	-2.14	0.23

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

<sup>3/</sup> The prob value is for rejecting the null hypothesis that the residual of long-run money demand equation is stationary.

 $<sup>4/\</sup>beta_v$  is the coefficient on GDP

 $<sup>5/\</sup>beta_{\pi}$  is the coefficient on Inflation

 $<sup>6/\ \</sup>beta_{TT}$  is the coefficient on Terms of Trade

Table 3: Africa Long-Run Demand for M3

				Station	arity Tests 3/
		$\beta_{\rm y}$	$\beta_{\pi}$	Residual	Prob. Value
Algeria	2/	0.96	-0.75	-1.58	0.48
Botswana	2/	1.07	-0.39	-5.80	0.00
Burundi	2/	1.76	0.58	-4.71	0.00
Cameroon	2/	1.16	0.90	-1.92	0.32
Cote d'Ivoire	1/	1.46	0.35	-8.19	0.00
Egypt	2/	1.51	1.68	-2.91	0.05
Gabon	1/	1.05	-0.42	-2.98	0.05
Gambia	2/	1.24	-0.06	-3.02	0.04
Ghana	1/	1.18	-0.41	-2.16	0.22
Kenya	2/	2.03	0.80	-2.30	0.18
Mauritius	2/	1.64	0.06	-1.76	0.39
Morocco	1/	1.69	-0.38	-3.82	0.01
Nigeria	1/	1.66	-0.24	-1.81	0.37
South Africa	1/	0.53	0.19	-1.67	0.44
Tunisia	1/	1.29	0.24	-3.24	0.03
Zambia	1/	1.02	-0.58	-1.83	0.36

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

<sup>3/</sup> The prob value is for rejecting the null hypothesis that the residual of long-run money demand equation is stationary.

 $<sup>4/\;\</sup>beta_{\boldsymbol{y}}$  is the coefficient on GDP

 $<sup>5/\</sup>beta_{\pi}$  is the coefficient on Inflation

Table 4: Africa Long-Run Demand for M3 with Terms of Trade

					Statio	onarity Tests 3/
		$\beta_{\rm y}$	$eta_\pi$	βττ	Residual	Prob. Value
Algeria	2/	0.96	-0.68	0.15	-1.10	0.70
Botswana	2/	0.99	-0.78	-0.05	-2.95	0.06
Burundi	2/	1.72	0.55	-0.06	-4.79	0.00
Cameroon	2/	1.16	0.91	-0.05	-1.98	0.29
Cote d'Ivoire	1/	1.22	0.11	0.24	-1.14	0.69
Egypt	2/	1.71	1.78	0.36	-3.65	0.01
Gabon	1/	1.03	-0.59	0.11	-2.94	0.05
Gambia	2/	1.28	-0.01	0.10	-3.25	0.03
Ghana	1/	1.65	-0.57	0.59	-2.57	0.11
Kenya	2/	1.71	0.53	0.29	-8.65	0.00
Mauritius	2/	1.62	0.16	0.71	-3.61	0.02
Morocco	1/	1.67	-0.38	0.32	-4.16	0.00
Nigeria	1/	1.15	-0.10	0.51	-2.41	0.15
South Africa	1/	0.42	-0.07	0.33	-2.16	0.22
Tunisia	1/	1.30	0.25	0.01	-3.27	0.02
Zambia	1/	1.82	-0.63	0.15	-1.89	0.33

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

<sup>3/</sup> The prob value is for rejecting the null hypothesis that the residual of long-run money demand equation is stationary.

 $<sup>4/\</sup>beta_y$  is the coefficient on GDP

 $<sup>5/~\</sup>beta_{\pi}$  is the coefficient on Inflation

 $<sup>6/\;\</sup>beta_{TT}$  is the coefficient on Terms of Trade

Table 5: Non-Africa Long-Run Demand for M2

* 1				Station	narity Tests 3/
		$\beta_{\mathrm{y}}$	$eta_\pi$	Residual	Prob. Value
Argentina	1/	1.49	-0.06	-2.42	0.14
Bangladesh	1/	1.93	-0.29	-4.56	0.00
Brazil	1/	1.13	0.24	-2.16	0.22
Chile	1/	1.74	-0.11	-2.68	0.09
China	2/	1.68	-0.57	-1.83	0.35
Colombia	1/	1.15	-0.82	-3.18	0.03
Costa Rica	1/	1.31	0.87	-3.17	0.03
Dominican Rep.	1/	1.31	-0.34	-4.54	0.00
Ecuador	1/	1.19	0.37	-2.49	0.13
El Salvador	2/	1.80	0.79	-2.52	0.12
India	2/	1.62	-0.15	-1.69	0.43
Indonesia	2/	1.98	0.04	-4.09	0.00
Israel	2/	1.54	0.20	-2.65	0.09
Jamaica	2/	2.01	-0.08	-2.47	0.13
Korea, Rep.	2/	1.28	-0.23	-1.37	0.59
Malaysia	1/	1.59	-0.46	-3.10	0.03
Mexico	2/	1.42	-0.01	-3.10	0.03
Philippines	2/	1.68	-1.25	-1.80	0.37
Thailand	1/	1.61	-0.79	-2.99	0.04
Turkey	1/	1.85	-0.79	-2.95	0.05

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

<sup>3/</sup> The prob value is for rejecting the null hypothesis that the residual of long-run money demand equation is stationary.

 $<sup>4/\;\</sup>beta_y$  is the coefficient on GDP

 $<sup>5/\</sup>beta_{\pi}$  is the coefficient on Inflation

Table 6: Non-Africa Long-Run Demand for M2 with Terms of Trade

					Stationa	arity Tests 3/
		$\beta_{\rm y}$	$\beta_{\pi}$	βтт	Residual	Prob. Value
Argentina	1/	1.52	-0.04	0.21	-2.31	0.17
Bangladesh	1/	1.77	-0.39	0.59	-5.23	0.00
Brazil	1/	0.86	0.18	-0.84	-2.73	0.08
Chile	1/	1.57	-0.07	-0.48	-3.51	0.01
China	2/	1.67	-0.57	-0.15	-2.00	0.28
Colombia	1/	1.15	-0.91	0.10	-3.18	0.03
Costa Rica	1/	1.31	0.87	0.00	-3.16	0.03
Dominician Rep.	1/	1.27	-0.29	-1.19	-4.16	0.00
Ecuador	1/	1.14	0.43	-0.14	-2.69	0.08
El Salvador	2/	1.87	0.56	-0.39	-2.85	0.06
India	2/	1.58	-0.27	0.18	-2.27	0.19
Indonesia	2/	2.08	-0.33	-0.18	-2.63	0.10
Israel	2/	1.57	0.24	0.16	-2.67	0.09
Jamaica	2/	2.01	-0.08	-0.01	-2.46	0.13
Korea, Rep.	2/	1.23	-0.69	-1.32	-2.77	0.07
Malaysia	1/	1.59	-0.41	-0.21	-3.13	0.03
Mexico	2/	1.53	0.05	0.25	-3.31	0.02
Philippines	2/	1.68	-1.23	0.36	-1.87	0.34
Thailand	1/	1.57	-0.71	-0.19	-2.94	0.05
Turkey	1/	2.38	-0.58	-1.27	-3.39	0.03

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

<sup>3/</sup> The prob value is for rejecting the null hypothesis that the residual of long-run money demand equation is stationary.

 $<sup>4/\;\</sup>beta_y$  is the coefficient on GDP

 $<sup>5/\</sup>beta_{\pi}$  is the coefficient on Inflation

 $<sup>6/\;\</sup>beta_{TT}$  is the coefficient on Terms of Trade

Table 7: Non-Africa Long-Run Demand for M3

	****		***	Station	narity Tests 3/
		$\beta_{\rm v}$	$\beta_{\pi}$	Residual	Prob. Value
Argentina	1/	1.47	-0.06	-2.49	0.13
Bangladesh	1/	1.93	-0.29	-4.56	0.00
Brazil	1/	1.25	0.19	-5.30	0.00
Chile	1/	1.75	-0.12	-2.63	0.10
China	2/	1.68	-0.57	-1.83	0.35
Colombia	1/	1.36	-0.79	-2.74	0.08
Costa Rica	1/	1.31	0.87	-3.16	0.03
Dominican Rep.	1/	1.37	-0.19	-5.51	0.00
Ecuador	1/	1.21	0.42	-2.56	0.11
El Salvador	2/	1.88	0.65	-2.42	0.14
India	2/	1.56	-0.17	-1.76	0.39
Indonesia	2/	1.99	0.04	-4.10	0.00
Israel	2/	1.49	0.38	-2.70	0.08
Jamaica	2/	2.12	0.12	-2.27	0.19
Korea, Rep.	2/	1.45	-0.35	-1.34	0.60
Malaysia	1/	1.66	-0.05	-2.66	0.09
Mexico	2/	1.05	-0.21	-3.40	0.02
Philippines	2/	1.70	-1.16	-1.84	0.36
Thailand	1/	1.60	-0.82	-2.48	0.13
Turkey	1/	1.85	-0.83	-3.12	0.03

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

<sup>3/</sup> The prob value is for rejecting the null hypothesis that theresidual of long-run money demand equation is stationary.

<sup>4/</sup>  $\beta_y$  is the coefficient on GDP

 $<sup>5/~\</sup>beta_\pi$  is the coefficient on Inflation

Table 8: Non-Africa Long-Run Demand for M3 with Terms of Trade

					Stationarity Tests 3/
		$\beta_{y}$	$eta_\pi$	βтτ	Residual Prob. Value
Argentina	1/	1.50	-0.04	0.24	-2.40 0.15
Bangladesh	1/	1.77	-0.39	0.59	-5.23 0.00
Brazil	1/	1.23	0.18	-0.08	-5.64 0.00
Chile	1/	1.58	-0.08	-0.50	-3.53 0.01
China	2/	1.67	-0.57	-0.15	-2.00 0.28
Colombia	1/	1.36	-0.74	-0.06	-2.77 0.07
Costa Rica	1/	1.31	0.87	-0.01	-3.15 0.03
Dominican Rep.	1/	1.34	-0.13	-1.19	-5.12 0.00
Ecuador	1/	1.16	0.47	-0.14	-2.74 0.08
El Salvador	2/	1.96	0.41	-0.42	-2.94 0.05
India	2/	1.52	-0.30	0.16	-2.22 0.20
Indonesia	2/	2.09	-0.33	-0.18	-2.64 0.10
Israel	2/	1.40	0.35	-0.33	-2.85 0.06
Jamaica	2/	2.11	0.11	0.03	-2.28 0.18
Korea, Rep.	2/	1.43	-0.50	-0.40	-1.54 0.50
Malaysia	1/	1.66	0.00	-0.25	-2.64 0.09
Mexico	2/	1.32	-0.07	0.58	-3.91 0.00
Philippines	2/	1.70	-1.15	0.33	-1.91 0.32
Thailand	1/	1.57	-0.75	-0.15	-2.43 0.14
Turkey	1/	2.29	-0.73	-1.37	-3.18 0.04

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

<sup>3/</sup> The prob value is for rejecting the null hypothesis that the residual of long-run money demand equation is stationary.

 $<sup>4/\;\</sup>beta_y$  is the coefficient on GDP

 $<sup>5/\</sup>beta_{\pi}$  is the coefficient on Inflation

 $<sup>6/\,\</sup>beta_{TT}$  is the coefficient on Terms of Trade

Table 9: Africa Demand for M2

	Incor	ne Ela:	sticities	Infla	tion El	asticiti	es	Coin	t. Resi	idual	<del></del>		
	$\beta_{\Delta v}$	s.e.	t-stat	$\beta_{\pi}$	s.e.	t-stat		$\beta_{\psi(t-1)}$	s.e.	t-stat	R <sup>2</sup>	dw	Obs
Algeria	1.07	0.22	4.8	-0.59	0.33	-1.8	_2/	-0.18	0.10	-1.7	0.34	1.8	31
Botswana	3.07	0.86	3.6	0.86	1.27	0.7	2/	-0.99	0.12	-8.5	0.71	1.5	26
Burundi	0.91	0.38	2.4	-0.18	0.39	-0.5	2/	-0.41	0.20	-2.1	0.29	2.7	35
Cameroon	0.75	0.26	2.9	0.37	0.26	1.4	2/	-0.14	0.12	-1.2	0.20	1.6	32
Cote d'Ivoire	2.44	0.43	5.7	0.08	0.22	0.4	1/	-0.94	0.18	-5.3	0.79	0.4	40
Egypt	1.15	0.37	3.1	0.05	0.16	0.3	2/	-0.10	0.09	-1.1	0.15	1.2	40
Gabon	1.09	0.18	6.0	-0.62	0.07	<b>-9</b> .1	1/	-0.24	0.07	-3.3	0.71	1.3	40
Gambia	2.41	0.76	3.2	-0.39	0.24	-1.7	2/	-0.47	0.18	-2.6	0.36	2.1	34
Ghana	0.39	0.47	0.8	-0.43	0.16	-2.7	1/	-0.22	0.11	-2.1	0.37	1.8	40
Kenya	2.62	1.70	1.5	0.04	0.36	0.1	2/	-0.20	0.16	-1.3	0.23	1.6	40
Mauritius	2.58	0.70	<i>3.7</i>	-0.42	0.33	-1.3	2/	-0.33	0.20	-1.7	0.44	1.7	21
Morocco	0.39	0.13	<i>3.1</i>	-0.40	0.16	-2.5	1/	-0.14	0.07	-2.0	0.25	1.6	40
Nigeria	0.66	0.22	3.0	-0.44	0.12	-3.6	1/	-0,11	0.05	-2.4	0.40	1.3	40
South Africa	0.71	0.17	4.1	-0.34	0.14	-2.3	1/	-0.21	0.11	-1.9	0.47	1.8	36
Tunisia	0.71	0.20	3.5	-0.22	0.10	-2.1	1/	-0.33	0.12	-2.8	0.39	1.6	39
Zambia	0.23	0.43	0.5	-0.25	0.12	-2.0	1/	-0.19	0.07	-2.8	0.30	2.5	36
Panel Africa	1.03	0.11	9.2	-0.21	0.10	-2.1	2/	-0.36	0.03	-12.8	0.35	1.4	520
				-0.25	0.05	-4.6	1/						
							2/						
Panel Non-Africa M2	0.88	0.12	7.6	-0.10	0.03	-3.4		-0.25	0.03	-10.0	0.23	1.8	712
				-0.05	0.01	-3.6	1/						
Panel All-Ctry	0.99	0.08	12.3	-0.09	0.03	-3.2	2/	-0.31	0.02	-16.5	0.28	1.6	1232
				-0.1	0.01	-4.3	1/						

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

 $<sup>3/\,\</sup>beta_{\Delta y}$  is the coefficient on Income

 $<sup>4/\,\</sup>beta_\pi\,$  is the coefficient on Inflation

 $<sup>5/\</sup>beta\psi(t-1)$  is the coefficient on the cointegrating residual or error correction term.

Table 10: Africa Demand for M2 with Terms of Trade

Table 10: Africa Demand for M2 with Terms of Trade															
	Incon	ne Ela	sticities	Inflat	ion E	lasticities	Terms o	f Trade E	Clasticities	_Coin	t. Res	idual			
	$\beta_{\Delta v}$	s.e.	t-stat	$\beta_{\pi}$	s.e.	t-stat	$\beta_{\Delta T}$	s.e.	t-stat_	β <sub>ψ(t-1)</sub>	s.e.	t-stat	_R²	dw	Obs
Algeria	1.11	0.13	8.5	-0.69	0.21	-3.3 2/	-0.30	0.09	-3.4	-0.18		-2.9	0.72	2.0	30
Botswana	2.11	1.03	2.1	0.18	2.27	$0.1 - \frac{2}{}$	-0.09	<b>0</b> .41	-0.2	-0.82	0.28	-2.9	0.35	2.1	18
Burundi	0.90	0.40	2.3	-0.07	0.41	-0.2 2/	0.02	0.09	0.3	-0.48	0.19	-2.5	0.28	2.7	35
Cameroon	0.76	0.25	3.0	0.36	0.24	1.5 2/	0.11	0.09	1.3	-0.14	0.11	-1.2	0.21	1.5	31
Cote d'Ivoire	1.05	<b>0</b> .18	5.7	0.01	0.12	0.1 1/	0.19	0.07	2.9	-0.08	0.08	-0.9	0.59	1.8	35
Egypt	1.15	0.35	3.3	0.23	0.16	1.5 2/	0.17	0.10	1.6	-0.30	0.15	-2.1	0.32	1.3	35
Gabon	1.10	0.19	5.9	-0.60	0.08	-7.3 1/	-0.04	0.08	-0.5	-0.28	0.07	-4.1	0.72	1.4	40
Gambia	2.04	0.80	2.6	-0.37	0.20	-1.9 2/	-0.24	0.13	-1.9	-0.46	0.19	-2.5	0.39	2.0	34
Ghana	0.59	0.42	1.4	-0.43	0.14	-3.1 1/	-0.07	0.11	-0.6	-0.12	0.10	-1.2	0.41	1.7	35
Kenya	1.74	0.63	2.8	-0.33	0.36	-0.9 2/	0.68	0.15	4.5	-0.95	0.12	-8.2	0.84	0.9	35
Mauritius	2.38	0.59	4.0	-0.40	0.32	-1.3 2/	0.29	0.19	1.5	-0.70	0.25	-2.9	0.52	1.8	20
Morocco	0.42	0.12	3.5	-0.40	0.18	-2.2 1/	0.11	0.10	1.1	-0.23	0.08	-2.8	0.28	1.6	40
Nigeria	0.76	0.20	3.9	-0.37	0.13	-2.9 1/	0.06	0.08	0.8	-0.25	0.09	-2.8	0.47	1.4	35
South Africa	0.70	0.19	3.7	-0.30	0.15	-2.0 1/	0.01	0.09	0.2	-0.29	0.10	-2.8	0.50	1.7	35
Tunisia	0.70	0.21	3.3	-0.25	0.11	-2.3 1/	0.06	0.02	2.6	-0.32	0.12	-2.6	0.38	1.6	39
Zambia	0.37	0.45	0.8	-0.25	0.12	-2.1 1/	0.01	0.06	0.2	-0.21	0.07	-2.9	0.31	2.3	35
Panel Africa	1.00	0.09	11.5	-0.15	0.08	-2.0 2/	-0.01	0.03	-0.5	-0.37	0.03	-11.5	0.40	1.9	486
				-0.20	0.04	-4.7 1/									
Panel Non-Africa M2 w/TT	0.86	0.12	7.2	-0.07	0.04	-1.9 2/	<b>0.00</b>	0.05	0.1	-0.28	0.03	-10.5	0.23	1.9	681
				-0.04	0.01	-3.2 1/									
Panel All-Ctry	0.97	0.07	13.2	-0.06	0.03	-1.9 2/	-0.02	0.03	-0.8	-0.32	0.02	-15.4	0.29	1.9	1167
				-0.05	0.01	-4.1 1/									

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

 $<sup>3/\,\</sup>beta_{\Delta y}$  is the coefficient on Income

 $<sup>4/\,\</sup>beta_\pi\,$  is the coefficient on Inflation

 $<sup>5/\,\</sup>beta_{\Delta T}$  is the coefficient on Terms of Trade

 $<sup>6/\</sup>beta\psi(t-1)$  is the coefficient on the cointegrating residual or error correction term.

Table 11: Africa Demand for M3

	Incon	ne Ela	sticities	Inflat	ion E	lasticit	ies	Coin	t. Res	idual			
	$\beta_{\Delta y}$	s.e.	t-stat	$\beta_{\pi}$	s.e.	t-stat		$\beta_{\psi(t-1)}$	s.e.	t-stat	R <sup>2</sup>	dw	Obs
Algeria	1.08	0.25	4.4	-0.74	0.38	-2.0	2/	-0.14		-1.7	0.34	1.8	31
Botswana	3.07	0.86	3.6	0.86	1.27	0.7	2/	-0.99	0.12	-8.5	0.71	1.5	26
Burundi	1.00	0.35	<i>2.8</i>	-0.15	0.35	-0.4	2/	-0.58	0.14	-4.0	0.40	2.4	35
Cameroon	0.75	0.26	2.9	0.37	0.26	1.4	2/	-0.14	0.12	-1.2	0.20	1.6	32
Cote d'Ivoire	2.45	0.43	<b>5</b> .7	0.08	0.22	0.4	1/	-0.94	0.17	-5.4	0.79	0.4	40
Egypt	1.18	0.39	3.0	0.05	0.17	0.3	2/	-0.10	0.09	-1.1	0.16	1.2	40
Gabon	1.09	0.18	6.0	-0.62	0.07	<b>-9</b> .1	1/	-0.24	0.07	-3.3	0.71	1.3	40
Gambia	2.37	0.74	3.2	-0.39	0.23	-1.7	2/	-0.48	0.19	-2.6	0.36	2.1	34
Ghana	0.38	0.47	0.8	-0.43	0.16	-2.7	1/	-0.23	0.11	-2.1	0.37	1.8	40
Kenya	2.73	1.76	1.6	0.09	0.37	0.3	2/	-0.20	0.17	-1.2	0.23	1.6	40
Mauritius	2.56	0.69	<i>3.7</i>	-0.41	0.33	-1.3	2/	-0.35	0.20	-1.7	0.44	1.7	21
Morocco	0.60	0.12	4.9	-0.30	0.14	-2.2	1/	-0.24	0.07	-3.2	0.38	1.5	40
Nigeria	0.64	0.22	2.9	-0.46	0.12	-3.8	1/	-0.10	0.04	-2.2	0.41	1.3	40
South Africa	0.50	0.18	2.8	-0.45	0.14	-3.2	1/	-0.05	0.09	-0.6	0.36	1.8	36
Tunisia	0.70	0.19	3.7	-0.10	0.12	-0.8	1/	-0.39	0.13	-3.1	0.38	1.7	39
Zambia	0.16	0.40	0.4	-0.26	0.12	<i>-2.1</i>	1/	-0.18	0.07	-2.7	0.30	2.5	36
Panel Africa	1.04	0.11	9.2	-0.22	0.10	-2.2	2/	-0.36	0.03	-12.6	0.36	1.3	520
				-0.26	0.05	-4.6	1/						
Panel Non-Africa M3	0.85	0.11	7.7					-0.28	0.03	-10.3	0.25	1.9	712
				-0.05	0.01	-4.2	1/						
Panel All-Ctry	0.98	0.08	12.4		0.03 0.01	-3.9 -4.8		-0.33	0.02	-16.8	0.30	1.6	1232

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

 $<sup>3/\,\</sup>beta_{\Delta y}$  is the coefficient on Income

 $<sup>4/\,\</sup>beta_\pi\,$  is the coefficient on Inflation

 $<sup>5/\</sup>beta\psi(\tau-1)$  is the coefficient on the cointegrating residual or error correction term.

Table 12: Africa Demand for M3 with Terms of Trade

	Incon	ne Elas	sticities	Inflat	ion E	lasticit	<u>ies</u>		s of T	Frade ties	_Coin	t. Res	idual			
	$\beta_{\Delta y}$	s.e.	t-stat	$\beta_{\pi}$	s.e.	t-stat	_	$eta_{\Delta T}$	s.e.	t-stat	$\beta_{\psi(t-1)}$	s.e.	t-stat	_R²	dw	Obs
Algeria	1.12	0.16	6.8	-0.86	0.27	-3.1	2/	-0.32	0.09	-3.5	-0.16	0.06	-2.7	0.68	2.1	30
Botswana	2.11	1.03	2.1	0.18	2.27	0.1	2/	-0.09	0.41	-0.2	-0.82	0.28	-2.9	0.35	2.1	18
Burundi	1.04	0.38	2.7	-0.13	0.34	-0.4	2/	-0.03	0.08	-0.3	-0.59	0.16	-3.7	0.37	2.4	35
Cameroon	0.76	0.25	3.0	0.36	0.24	1.5	2/	0.11	0.09	1.3	-0.14	0.11	-1.2	0.21	1.5	31
Cote d'Ivoire	1.04	0.18	5.7	0.01	0.12	0.1	1/	0.19	0.07	2.9	-0.08	0.08	-0.9	0.59	1.8	35
Egypt	1.19	0.36	3.3	0.22	0.16	1.4	2/	0.17	0.11	1.6	-0.30	0.14	-2.2	0.34	1.3	35
Gabon	1.10	0.19	5.9	-0.60	0.08	-7.3	1/	-0.04	0.08	-0.5	-0.28	0.07	-4.1	0.72	1.4	40
Gambia	2.01	<i>0.78</i>	2.6	-0.36	0.20	-1.9	2/	-0.24	0.12	-1.9	-0.47	0.19	-2.5	0.40	2.0	34
Ghana	0.58	0.42	1.4	-0.44	0.14	-3.1	1/	-0.07	0.11	-0.6	-0.13	0.10	-1.4	0.41	1.7	35
Kenya	2.03	0.65	3.1	-0.17	0.36	-0.5	2/	0.28	0.15	1.9	-0.92	0.10	-8.8	0.83	1.0	35
Mauritius	2.35	0.59	4.0	-0.40	0.31	-1.3	2/	0.29	0.19	1.5	-0.72	0.25	-2.9	0.52	1.8	20
Morocco	0.61	0.12	4.9	-0.27	0.17	-1.6	1/	0.03	0.09	0.3	-0.26	0.07	-3.8	0.37	1.5	40
Nigeria	0.74	0.20	3.8	-0.40	0.13	-3.0	1/	0.06	0.08	0.8	-0.22	0.08	-2.7	0.49	1.4	35
South Africa	0.49	0.20	2.5	-0.40	0.13	-3.1	1/	0.01	0.10	0.1	-0.12	0.09	-1.3	0.36	1.8	35
Tunisia	0.69	0.19	3.6	-0.12	0.13	-0.9	1/	0.04	0.04	1.0	-0.38	0.13	-2.8	0.37	1.7	39
Zambia	0.28	0.41	0.7	-0.24	0.11	-2.2	1/	-0.01	0.06	-0.2	-0.20	0.07	-2.7	0.31	2.3	35
							2/									
Panel Africa	1.01	0.09	11.7			-2.3		-0.03					-11.6	0.41		
				-0.20	0.04	-4.9	1/	0.00	0.00	0.0	0.00	0.00	0.0	0.00	0.0	0
Panel Non-																
Africa M3 w/TT	` 0.81	0.11	7.1	-0.11	0.03	-3.1	2/	0.02	0.05	0.5	-0.31	0.03	-10.7	0.25	19	681
111100 1110 11/11	VIOI	J.11	7.2			-3.9		0.02	3.05	0.5	0101	J. J.	10.7	0.20	1.7	501
				0.00	5.01	5.7										
Panel All-Ctry	0.96	0.07	13.4	-0.09	0.03	-3.00	2/	-0.02	0.03	-0.9	-0.34	0.02	-15.8	0.31	1.9	1167
						-4.70										

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

 $<sup>3/\,\</sup>beta_{\Delta y}$  is the coefficient on Income

 $<sup>4/\</sup>beta_{\pi}$  is the coefficient on Inflation

 $<sup>5/\,\</sup>beta_{\Delta T}$  is the coefficient on Terms of Trade

 $<sup>6/\</sup>beta\psi(\tau-1)$  is the coefficient on the cointegrating residual or error correction term.

Table 13: Non-Africa Demand for M2

			1010 13.							•••		-	
			sticities							sidual	9		
	$\beta_{\Delta y}$		t-stat			t-stat	_			t-stat	R <sup>2</sup>		Obs
Argentina	1.19	0.42	2.8	-0.08	0.04	-2.1	1/	-0.29	0.10	-2.8	0.57	1.7	40
Bangladesh	0.84	0.58	1.5	-0.80	0.19	-4.1	1/	-0.3	0.21	-1.9	0.81	1.1	27
Brazil	0.96	0.94	1.0	0.02	0.07	0.2	1/	-0.13	<b>3</b> 0.10	-1.8	0.02	1.8	40
Chile	0.40	0.57	0.7	-0.16	0.11	-1.5	1/	-0.3	0.12	-2.5	0.25	1.7	40
China	0.96	0.82	1.2	-0.31	0.16	-1.9	2/	-0.29	0.41	-0.7	0.12	1.6	14
Colombia	0.32	0.30	1.0	-0.36	0.12	-2.9	1/	-0.5	0.15	-3.4	0.36	2.2	40
Costa Rica	-0.59	0.71	-0.8	-0.57	0.16	-3.4	1/	-0.1	5 0.10	-1.5	0.28	2.4	40
Dominican Rep.	0.15	0.45	0.3	-0.40	0.21	-1.9	1/	-0.42	0.26	-1.6	0.24	1.8	40
Ecuador	1.10	0.35	3.1	-0.03	0.18	-0.2	1/	-0.2	0.14	-1.5	0.12	2.3	40
El Salvador	0.93	0.28	3.3	-0.11	0.16	-0.7	2/	-0.1	5 0.08	-1.9	0.28	1.4	40
India	0.56	0.15	<i>3.8</i>	-0.58	0.10	-6.1	2/	-0.02	0.04	-0.5	0.51	1.1	40
Indonesia	0.98	0.25	3.9	-0.19	0.02	-7.8	2/	-0.2	4 0.12	-1.9	0.68	1.3	36
Israel	0.51	0.91	0.6	0.04	0.15	0.3	2/	-0.29	0.28	-1.0	0.08	1.7	40
Jamaica	0.88	0.24	3.7	-0.23	0.12	-1.9	2/	-0.13	0.09	-1.5	0.34	1.5	40
Korea, Rep.	0.49	0.63	0.8	-0.45	0.23	-2.0	2/	-0.0	0.12	-0.1	0.10	0.8	34
Malaysia	1.06	0.20	5.2	-0.53	0.24	-2.2	1/	-0.3	6 0.12	-2.9	0.43	1.7	40
Mexico	0.63	0.84	0.7	-0.30	0.37	-0.8	2/	-0.3	4 0.15	-2.2	0.25	2.0	40
Philippines	0.60	0.42	1.4	-0.71	0.21	-3.4	2/	-0.1	1 0.07	-2.2	0.49	1.6	40
Thailand	0.58	0.11	5.2	-0.41	0.08	-5.0	1/	-0.2	6 0.07	-3.8	0.47	1.3	40
Turkey	-0.37	0.47	-0.8	-0.13	0.09	-1.4	1/	-0.0	0.13	-0.7	-0.04	1.6	32
							2/						
Panel Non-Africa	0.88	0.12	7.6	-0.10				-0.2	5 0.03	-10.0	0.23	1.8	712
				-0.05	0.01	-3.6	1/						
Panel Africa M2	1.03	0.11	9.2	-0.21	0.10	-2.1	2/	-0.3	6 0.03	-12.8	0.35	1.4	520
· · - ·		- ·				-4.6						•	
	•						•						
Panel All-Ctry	0.99	0.08	12.3	-0.09				-0.3	0.02	-16.5	0.28	1.6	1232
				-0.05	0.01	-4.3	1/						

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

 $<sup>3/\,\</sup>beta_{\Delta y}$  is the coefficient on Income

 $<sup>4/\,\</sup>beta_\pi$  is the coefficient on Inflation

<sup>5/</sup>  $\beta\psi(\tau{-}1)$  is the coefficient on the cointegrating residual or error correction term.

Table 14: Non-Africa Demand for M2 with Terms of Trade

	Incom	ne Elas	sticities	Inflat	ion E	lastici	ties		ns of '	Frade ties	Coint. F	Residual		
	$eta_{\Delta v}$	s.e.	t-stat	$\beta_{\pi}$	s.e.	t-stat		$eta_{\Delta T}$	s.e.	t-stat	$\beta_{\psi(t-1)}$ s.	e. t-stat	R <sup>2</sup> dw	Obs
Argentina	1.08	0.43	2.5	-0.09	0.04	-2.3	1/	0.12	0.12	1.0	<b>-0.27</b> <i>0</i> .	11 -2.5	0.57 1.7	39
Bangladesh	0.94	0.57	1.7	-0.74	0.16	-4.6	1/	0.32	0.13	2.4	<b>-0.49</b> 0.2	25 -2.0	0.81 1.6	27
Brazil	0.84	0.88	1.0	0.02	0.07	0.3	1/	0.63	0.43	1.5	<b>-0.19</b> <i>0</i>	10 -2.0	0.09 1.6	40
Chile	0.25	0.64	0.4	-0.12	0.09	-1.4	1/	0.03	0.20	0.1	<b>-0.43</b> <i>0</i>	16 -2.7	0.30 1.5	40
China	1.12	0.76	1.5	-0.41	0.16	-2.6	2/	0.62	0.31	2.0	<b>-0.26</b> 0.4	45 -0.6	0.25 2.2	14
Colombia	0.18	0.32	0.6	-0.38	0.12	-3.3	1/	0.13	0.09	1.5	<b>-0.54</b> 0	15 -3.6	0.38 2.2	40
Costa Rica	-0.33	0.63	-0.5	-0.50	0.17	-2.9	1/	-0.32	0.27	-1.2	<b>-0.16</b> 0.0	09 -1.7	0.31 2.4	40
Dominican Rep.	0.37	0.40	0.9	-0.35	0.21	-1.7	1/	-0.81	0.38	-2.2	<b>-0.49</b> 0.2	26 -1.8	0.28 1.8	40
Ecuador	1.33	0.47	2.8	-0.13	0.25	-0.5	1/	0.16	0.17	0.9	<b>-0.21</b> <i>0</i>	14 -1.5	0.14 2.2	40
El Salvador	1.05	0.27	3.9	-0.08	0.16	-0.5	2/	-0.09	0.06	-1.5	<b>-0.19</b> 0.0	08 -2.5	0.28 1.3	40
India	0.66	0.12	5.3	-0.60	0.08	-7. <i>5</i>	2/	0.03	0.07	0.5	<b>-0.08</b> 0.0	03 -2.3	0.70 1.8	31
Indonesia	1.01	0.21	4.9	-0.15	0.08	-1.9	2/	-0.09	0.12	-0.8	<b>-0.33</b> <i>0</i>	12 -2.8	0.36 1.3	34
Israel	0.55	1.11	0.5	0.04	0.15	0.3	2/	-0.02	0.14	-0.2	<b>-0.30</b> 0.2	29 -1.0	0.06 1.7	39
Jamaica	0.88	0.24	3.6	-0.23	0.11	-2.0	2/	-0.01	0.12	-0.1	<b>-0.13</b> 0.0	09 -1.4	0.32 1.5	40
Korea, Rep.	0.73	<i>0.76</i>	1.0	-0.44	0.22	-2.0	2/	-0.44	0.38	-1.2	<b>-0.15</b> <i>0</i>	18 -0.8	0.12 0.8	34
Malaysia	1.06	0.21	5.0	-0.39	0.32	-1.2	1/	-0.16	0.18	-0.9	<b>-0.40</b> 0	12 -3.3	0.45 1.7	40
Mexico	1.01	0.92	1.1	-0.30	0.37	-0.8	2/	-0.33	0.57	-0.6	<b>-0.37</b> <i>0</i>	15 -2.4	0.26 2.1	40
Philippines	0.48	0.48	1.0	-0.73	0.23	-3.2	2/	-0.07	0.13	-0.5	<b>-0.13</b> 0.0	07 -1.9	0.46 1.6	40
Thailand	0.56	0.12	4.5	-0.42	0.09	-4.6	1/	0.00	0.06	0.1	<b>-0.28</b> <i>0</i> .0	07 -4.1	0.49 1.3	40
Turkey	-0.34	0.74	-0.5	0.02	0.20	0.1	1/	-0.77	0.79	-1.0	<b>-0.49</b> 0.2	24 -2.0	0.32 1.5	14
Panel Non-Africa	0.86	0.12	7.2	-0.07	0.04	-1.9	2/	0.00	0.05	0.1	<b>-0.28</b> 0.0	03 -10.5	0.23 1.9	681
				-0.04	0.01	-3.2	1/							
Panel Africa M2	1.00	0.00	115	0.15	0.00	2.0	2/	0.01	0.03	0.5	227 0	00 115	0.40.1.0	40.6
w/TT	1.00	0.09	11.5	-0.15				-0.01	0.03	-0.5	<b>-0.3</b> 7 <i>0.</i> 6	13 -11.5	0.40 1.9	486
				-0.20	0.04	-4.7	1/							
Panel All-Ctry	0.97	0.07	13.2	-0.06				-0.02	0.03	-0.8	<b>-0.32</b> 0.0	02 -15.4	0.29 1.9	1167
				0.05	0.01	-4.1	1/							

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

 $<sup>3/\,\</sup>beta_{\Delta y}$  is the coefficient on Income

 $<sup>4/\,\</sup>beta_\pi\,$  is the coefficient on Inflation

 $<sup>5/\,\</sup>beta_{\Delta T}$  is the coefficient on Terms of Trade

<sup>6/</sup>  $\beta\psi(\tau-1)$  is the coefficient on the cointegrating residual or error correction term.

Table 15: Non-Africa Demand for M3

	Incom		ticities						t. Res	idual			<del></del>
	$eta_{\Delta  ext{v}}$	s.e.	t-stat	$\beta_{\pi}$	s.e.	t-stat	:	β <sub>ν(t-1)</sub>	s.e.	t-stat	_ R <sup>2</sup>	dw	Obs
Argentina	1.28	0.47	2.7	-0.09	0.04	-2.1	1/	-0.27	0.10	-2.6	0.53	1.8	40
Bangladesh	0.84	0.58	1.5	-0.80	0.19	-4.1	1/	-0.39	0.21	-1.9	0.81	1.1	27
Brazil	1.22	0.86	1.4	0.03	0.07	0.4	1/	-0.68	0.29	-2.4	0.18	1.7	40
Chile	0.50	0.59	0.9	-0.15	0.11	-1.4	1/	-0.29	0.12	-2.5	0.25	1.7	40
China	0.96	0.82	1.2	-0.31	0.16	-1.9	2/	-0.29	0.41	-0.7	0.12	1.6	14
Colombia	0.46	0.52	0.9	-0.03	0.28	-0.1	1/	-0.30	0.15	-2.0	0.09	1.8	40
Costa Rica	-0.59	0.71	-0.8	-0.57	0.16	-3.4	1/	-0.15	0.10	-1.5	0.28	2.4	40
Dominican Rep.	0.29	0.29	1.0	-0.34	0.16	-2.2	1/	-0.56	0.20	-2.8	0.37	1.6	40
Ecuador	1.17	0.35	3.3	-0.01	0.18	-0.1	1/	-0.21	0.14	-1.4	0.14	2.3	40
El Salvador	0.89	0.25	3.5	-0.16	0.13	-1.2	2/	-0.11	0.06	-1.9	0.33	1.8	40
India	0.55	0.14	3.9	-0.59	0.09	-6.9	2/	-0.02	0.04	-0.6	0.56	1.2	40
Indonesia	0.98	0.25	3.9	-0.19	0.02	-7.8	2/	-0.24	0.12	-1.9	0.67	1.3	36
Israel	0.26	0.38	0.7	-0.07	0.10	-0.8	2/	0.06	0.12	0.5	0.01	1.6	40
Jamaica	0.98	0.21	4.7	-0.24	0.14	-1.7	2/	-0.11	0.08	-1.3	0.38	1.7	40
Korea, Rep.	0.81	0.38	2.1	-0.38	0.20	-1.9	2/	-0.08	0.07	-1.1	0.23	0.9	34
Malaysia	0.41	0.66	0.6	-0.11	0.49	-0.2	1/	-0.29	0.15	-1.9	0.10	1.9	40
Mexico	0.62	0.70	0.9	-0.26	0.31	-0.8	2/	-0.45	0.07	-6.6	0.37	2.1	40
Philippines	0.83	0.42	2.0	-0.68	0.20	-3.4	2/	-0.13	0.07	-2.0	0.54	1.8	40
Thailand	0.44	0.10	4.3	-0.43	0.08	-5.3	1/	-0.23	0.06	-3.9	0.43	1.4	40
Turkey	-0.34	0.52	-0.6	-0.14	0.10	-1.5	1/	-0.11	0.14	-0.8	-0.04	1.6	32
Panel Non-Africa	0.85	0.11	7.7	-0.12	0.03	-4.4	2/	-0.28	0.03	-10.3	0.25	1.9	712
				-0.05	0.01	-4.2	1/						
Panel Africa M3	1.04	0.11	9.2	-0.22	0.10	-2.2	2/	-0.36	0.03	-12.6	0.36	1.3	520
				-0.26	0.05	-4.6	1/						
Panel All-Ctry	0.98	0.08	12.4	-0.11	0.03	-3.9	2/	-0.33	0.02	-16.8	0.30	1.6	1232
				-0.06	0.01	-4.8	1/						

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

 $<sup>3/\,\</sup>beta_{\Delta y}$  is the coefficient on Income

 $<sup>4/\</sup>beta_{\pi}$  is the coefficient on Inflation

 $<sup>5/\</sup>beta\psi(\tau-1)$  is the coefficient on the cointegrating residual or error correction term.

Table 16: Non-Africa Demand for M3 with Terms of Trade

	Incom	e Elas	sticities	Inflat	ion El	lasticit	ies		s of	Trade ities	Coin	t. Res	sidual			
	$\beta_{\Delta y}$	s.e.	t-stat	$\beta_{\pi}$	s.e.	t-stat		Влт	s.e.	t-stat	$\beta_{w(t-1)}$	s.e.	t-stat	$\mathbb{R}^2$	dw	Obs
Argentina	1.15	0.49	2.4		0.04	-2.2	-	0.14		1.1	-0.26			0.53	1.7	39
Bangladesh	0.94	0.57	1.7	-0.74	0.16	-4.6	1/	0.32	0.1	2.4	-0.49	0.25	-2.0	0.81	1.6	27
Brazil	1.09	0.71	1.6	0.03	0.07	0.4	1/	0.30	0.5	0.6	-0.67	0.27	-2.5	0.18	1.7	40
Chile	0.35	0.66	0.5	-0.12	0.09	-1.4	1/	0.02	0.2	0.1	-0.44	0.16	-2.7	0.30	1.5	40
China	1.12	0.76	1.5	-0.41	0.16	-2.6	2/	0.62	0.3	2.0	-0.26	0.45	-0.6	0.25	2.2	14
Colombia	0.36	0.56	0.6	-0.04	0.28	-0.1	1/	0.24	0.2	1.2	-0.29	0.16	-1.9	0.10	1.7	40
Costa Rica	-0.32	0.63	-0.5	-0.50	0.17	-2.9	1/	-0.32	0.3	-1.2	-0.15	0.09	-1.7	0.31	2.4	40
Dominican Rep.	0.45	0.25	1.8	-0.29	0.15	-1.9	1/	-0.82	0.2	-3.3	-0.66	0.21	-3.1	0.44	1.6	40
Ecuador	1.41	0.47	3.0	-0.12	0.25	-0.5	1/	0.16	0.2	1.0	-0.22	0.15	-1.5	0.15	2.2	40
El Salvador	1.02	0.24	4.2	-0.12	0.13	-1.0	2/	-0.09	0.1	-1.4	-0.16	0.06	-2.6	0.36	1.6	40
India	0.65	0.12	5.2	-0.60	0.07	-8.4	2/	0.03	0.1	0.6	-0.08	0.04	-2.1	0.72	1.8	31
Indonesia	1.02	0.21	4.9	-0.15	0.08	-1.9	2/	-0.09	0.1	-0.8	-0.33	0.12	-2.8	0.36	1.3	34
Israel	0.12	0.47	0.2	-0.08	0.10	-0.8	2/	-0.09	0.1	-1.6	0.07	0.16	0.4	-0.01	1.6	39
Jamaica	0.97	0.21	4.7	-0.24	0.13	-1.9	2/	0.03	0.1	0.2	-0.11	0.08	-1.3	0.36	1.6	40
Korea, Rep.	0.78	0.45	1.7	-0.38	0.19	-2.0	2/	0.05	0.3	0.2	-0.05	0.08	-0.6	0.19	1.0	34
Malaysia	0.47	0.71	0.7	0.39	0.72	0.5	1/	-0.45	0.3	-1.3	-0.30	0.15	-1.9	0.09	1.9	40
Mexico	_0.14	0.59	0.2	-0.25	0.28	-0.9	2/	0.45	0.3	1.3	-0.55	0.08	-6.8	0.41	2.0	40
Philippines	0.72	0.46	1.6	-0.70	0.21	-3.3	2/	-0.07	0.1	-0.6	-0.13	0.07	-1.8	0.52	1.8	40
Thailand	0.42	0.12	3.5	-0.44	0.09	-5.1	1/	0.02	0.1	0.3	-0.25	0.06	-4.2	0.44	1.4	40
Turkey	-0.42	0.82	-0.5	0.02	0.23	0.1	1/	-0.77	0.9	-0.9	-0.46	0.26	-1.7	0.24	1.3	14
Panel Non-Africa	0.81	0.11	7.1	-0.11	0.03	-3.1	2/	0.02	0.0	0.5	-0.31	0.03	-10.7	0.25	1.9	681
				-0.05	0.01	-3.9	1/									
Panel Africa M3	1.01	0.00	117	0.10	0.00	1 2	27	0.02	0.0	1 1	0.27	0.02	11.6	0.41	1.0	40.0
w/TT	1.01	0.09	11.7					-0.03	0.0	-1.1	-0.36	0.03	-11.6	0.41	1.8	486
				-0.20	0.04	-4.9	1/						•			
Panel All-Ctry	0.96	0.07	13.4	-0.09		-3.0		-0.02	0.0	-0.9	-0.34	0.02	-15.8	0.31	1.9	1167
				-0.05	0.01	-4.7	1/									

<sup>1/</sup> Inflation measured as the log change in the GDP deflator.

<sup>2/</sup> Inflation is measured as the log change in the CPI.

 $<sup>3/\,\</sup>beta_{\Delta y}$  is the coefficient on Income

 $<sup>4/\,\</sup>beta_\pi$  is the coefficient on Inflation

 $<sup>5/\,\</sup>beta_{\Delta T}$  is the coefficient on Terms of Trade

<sup>6/</sup>  $\beta\psi(\tau{-}1)$  is the coefficient on the cointegrating residual or error correction term.

Table 17: Africa M2 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Test

	1 yr ahead	RMSE		3 yr ahead	RMSE		5 yr ahead	RMSE	
	Individual Country	Africa Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	Africa Panel		Individual Country	Africa Panel	RMSE Difference
Algeria	11.0%	11.3%	-0.3%	5.9%	6.7%	-0.8%	3.8%	6.1%	-2.3%
Botswana	35.0%	21.8%	13.2%	14.3%	7.3%	7.0%	10.2%	4.4%	5.8%
Burundi	26.6%	22.6%	4.0%	12.3%	9.0%	3.2%	12.5%	5.3%	7.1%
Cameroon	3.7%	8.9%	-5.2%	9.0%	11.8%	-2.7%	9.9%	8.6%	1.2%
Cote d'Ivoire	23.1%	14.1%	9.0%	9.7%	10.2%	-0:4%	6.9%	6.5%	0.3%
Egypt	2.1%	8.6%	-6.4%	4.5%	6.4%	-1,8%	6.1%	4.1%	2,0%
Gabon	7.8%	3.2%	4,6%	3.3%	5.2%	-1.9%	0.4%	2.4%	-2.1%
Gambia	6.6%	3.1%	3.5%	3.3%	2.5%	0.8%	2.8%	1.4%	1.4%
Ghana	1.6%	0.4%	1.2%	4.9%	5.9%	-1.0%	5.8%	3.8%	2.0%
Kenya	3.5%	1.4%	2.1%	5.5%	9.0%	-3.6%	3.4%	4.1%	-0.7%
Mauritius	11.3%	5.5%	5.8%	2.4%	3.4%	-1.0%	3.1%	1.9%	1.2%
Morocco	1.8%	0.8%	1.0%	2.2%	3.3%	-1.1%	1.7%	2.4%	-0.7%
Nigeria	8.2%	1.6%	6.6%	9.4%	14.2%	-4.8%	10.6%	8.2%	2.4%
South Africa	8.6%	4.7%	4.0%	3.4%	1.4%	1.9%	2.2%	0.8%	1.4%
Tunisia	6.3%	8.1%	-1.8%	1.8%	3.6%	-1.8%	2.4%	2.6%	-0.2%
Zambia	3.6%	6.8%	-3.2%	4.1%	5.2%	-1.2%	3.4%	3.9%	-0.5%
Mean	10.1%	7.7%	2.4%	6.0%	6.6%	-0.6%	5.3%	4.2%	1.2%
t-stat	(1.84	1)		(-0.8	1)		(1.83	9	
p-value	0.04	t .		0.21	!		0.04	!	
# Cntrys w/ lo	wer Panel R	MSE	11			4			10
% Cntrys w/ l	ower Panel I	RMSE	69%			25%			63%

Table 18: Africa M2 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Test

	1 yr ahead	RMSE		3 yr ahead	RMSE		5 yr ahead	RMSE	
	Individual Country	Africa Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	Africa Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	Africa Panel	RMSE Difference
Algeria	1.2%	15.0%	-13.8%	5.6%	7.2%	-1.6%	2.7%	5.0%	-2.4%
Botswana	55.5%	25.1%	30.4%	12.2%	7.9%	4.3%	12.4%	4.7%	7.8%
Burundi	27.8%	22.7%	5.0%	12.2%	9.8%	2.4%	13.0%	5.4%	7.6%
Cameroon	3.6%	10.5%	-6.8%	8.9%	11.1%	-2.2%	10.1%	6.8%	3.4%
Cote d'Ivoire	10.5%	16.2%	-5.7%	8.9%	9.0%	0.0%	5.6%	5.2%	0.3%
Egypt	4.5%	10.4%	-5.9%	4.5%	5.4%	-0.9%	4.7%	2.3%	2.5%
Gabon	10.6%	3.5%	7.1%	1.1%	6.7%	-5.6%	1.5%	1.9%	-0.4%
Gambia	6.7%	6.6%	0.0%	3.4%	3.6%	-0.2%	2.7%	1.9%	0.8%
Ghana	3.9%	0.9%	3.1%	4.1%	5.0%	-0.9%	6.5%	2.6%	3.9%
Kenya	14.0%	10.6%	3.4%	5.9%	5.0%	0.9%	4.0%	2.8%	1.2%
Mauritius	11.3%	4.6%	6.6%	2.4%	1.8%	0.5%	2.9%	1.1%	1.9%
Morocco	2.2%	2.6%	-0.4%	2.2%	3.9%	-1.7%	1.6%	2.5%	-0.9%
Nigeria	9.1%	2.4%	6.7%	15.9%	14.9%	1.0%	10.8%	7.1%	3.7%
South Africa	8.6%	6.7%	1.9%	3.3%	1.9%	1.4%	2.2%	1.1%	1.0%
Tunisia	6.3%	7.4%	-1.1%	1.9%	3.2%	-1.2%	2.6%	1.4%	1.2%
Zambia	2.9%	6.6%	-3,7%	3.6%	6.1%	-2.4%	3.7%	2.0%	1.7%
Mean	11.2%	9.5%	1.7%	6.0%	6.4%	-0.4%	5.4%	3.4%	2.1%
t-stat	(0.69)	)		(-0.69	9)		(3.05)	)	
p-value	0.25			0.25	ī		0.00		
# Cntrys w/ lov	# Cntrys w/ lower Panel RMSE 9					6			13
% Cntrys w/ lo	wer Panel RM	SE	56%			38%			81%

Table 19: Africa M3 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Test

	1 yr ahead	RMSE		3 yr ahead	RMSE		5 yr ahead	RMSE	
	Individual Country	Africa Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	Africa Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	Africa Panel	RMSE Difference
Algeria	9.9%	11.5%	-1.6%	5.1%	6.6%	-1.5%	2.7%	6.0%	-3.2%
Botswana	35.0%	21.8%	13.2%	14.3%	7.3%	7.0%	10.2%	4.4%	5.8%
Burundi	33.3%	24.9%	8.5%	10.4%	8.3%	2.1%	8.1%	5.2%	2.9%
Cameroon	3.7%	9.3%	-5.6%	9.0%	11.8%	-2.8%	9.9%	8.6%	1.2%
Cote d'Ivoire	22.9%	14.4%	8.5%	9.7%	10.0%	-0.3%	6.9%	6.5%	0.4%
Egypt	1.1%	7.6%	-6.4%	3.7%	5.7%	-2.0%	5.4%	3.6%	1.8%
Gabon .	7.8%	3.9%	4.0%	3.3%	5.3%	-2.0%	0.4%	2.4%	-2.0%
Gambia	7.9%	3.5%	4.4%	3.5%	2.4%	1.1%	2.9%	1.3%	1.5%
Ghana	1.6%	0.7%	0.9%	4.8%	6.1%	-1.3%	5.4%	3.8%	1.7%
Kenya	6.5%	5.1%	1.4%	4.6%	5.1%	-0.5%	5.0%	2.8%	2.1%
Mauritius	11.0%	5.5%	5.5%	2.3%	3.4%	-1.0%	3.1%	2.0%	1.1%
Morocco	3.3%	5.3%	-2.0%	5.7%	4.9%	0.8%	4.1%	3.6%	0.5%
Nigeria	8.2%	0.6%	7.6%	9.1%	15.0%	-5.9%	10.5%	8.2%	2.3%
South Africa	9.3%	4.7%	4.5%	3.9%	1.9%	2.0%	2.6%	0.7%	1.8%
Tunisia	5.9%	7.7%	-1.9%	1.8%	3.7%	-1.8%	2.4%	2.7%	-0.2%
Zambia	7.3%	8.6%	-1.3%	5.8%	5.7%	0.1%	4.1%	4.3%	-0.2%
Mean	10.9%	8.4%	2.5%	6.1%	6.5%	-0.4%	5.2%	4.1%	1.1%
t-stat	(1.81	)		(-0.50	5)		(2.14)	))	
p-value	0.04	!		0.29	)	•	0.02	1	
# Cntrys w/ lo	# Cntrys w/ lower Panel RMSE 10					6			12
% Cntrys w/ lo	% Cntrys w/ lower Panel RMSE					38%			75%

Table 20: Africa M3 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Test

	1 yr ahead	RMSE		3 yr ahead	RMSE		5 yr ahead	RMSE	
	Individual Country	Africa Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	Africa Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	Africa Panel	RMSE Difference
Algeria	0.2%	15.3%	-15.1%	5.0%	6.7%	-1.7%	3.8%	4.8%	-1.0%
Botswana	55.5%	24.9%	30.6%	12.2%	7.7%	4.4%	12.4%	4.6%	7.9%
Burundi	34.3%	25.8%	8.4%	9.6%	8.5%	1.1%	8.2%	5.2%	2.9%
Cameroon	3.6%	10.8%	-7.2%	8.9%	11.2%	-2.3%	10.1%	6.8%	3.3%
Cote d'Ivoire	10.5%	16.4%	-5.9%	8.9%	8.9%	0.0%	5.5%	5.2%	0.3%
Egypt	3.3%	9.2%	-5.9%	3.9%	5.0%	-1.1%	4.3%	2.0%	2.3%
Gabon	10.6%	4.7%	5.8%	1.1%	6.5%	-5.4%	1.5%	1.6%	-0.1%
Gambia	8.0%	7.1%	0.9%	3.7%	3.5%	0.1%	2.8%	1.8%	1.0%
Ghana	3.8%	1.1%	2.7%	4.0%	5.2%	-1.2%	5.9%	2.8%	3.1%
Kenya	23.2%	14.8%	8.4%	8.1%	4.3%	3,8%	6.0%	2.6%	3.4%
Mauritius	10.9%	4.5%	6.4%	2.3%	1.8%	0.5%	2.9%	1.1%	1.8%
Morocco	3.9%	3.5%	0.3%	6.0%	2.6%	3.4%	4.1%	2.3%	1.8%
Nigeria	8.7%	0.4%	8.2%	15.1%	15.2%	-0.1%	10.9%	6.7%	4.3%
South Africa	9.4%	6.9%	2.5%	3.7%	2.2%	1.5%	2.5%	1.2%	1.3%
Tunisia	6.3%	7.8%	-1.5%	2.1%	3.2%	-1.1%	2.6%	1.3%	1.3%
Zambia	6.2%	8.7%	-2.5%	5.1%	6.4%	-1.3%	4.5%	2.2%	2.3%
Mean	12.4%	10.1%	2.3%	6.2%	6.2%	0.0%	5.5%	3.3%	2.2%
t-stat	(0.89)	)		(0.05	)		(4.37	)	
p-value	0.19			0.48			0.00		
# Cntrys w/ lov	# Cntrys w/ lower Panel RMSE 10					8			14
% Cntrys w/ lo	ower Panel RN	MSE	63%			50%			88%

Table 21: Non-Africa M2 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Tests

	1 yr ahead	RMSE		3 yr ahead	RMSE		5 yr ahead	RMSE	
	Individual Country	Non- Africa Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	Non- Africa Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	Non- Africa Panel	RMSE Difference
Argentina	12.1%	9.5%	2.5%	6.9%	9.2%	-2.3%	3.9%	4.6%	-0.7%
Bangladesh	7.8%	7.2%	0.7%	8.4%	3.4%	5.0%	6.3%	1.5%	4.8%
Brazil	0.3%	11.9%	-11.6%	11.1%	12.8%	-1.7%	24.6%	12.2%	12.4%
Chile	11.3%	2.7%	8.6%	5.8%	0.3%	5.5%	6.5%	0.1%	6.4%
China	5.1%	5.0%	0.1%	3.8%	4.8%	-1.1%	1.7%	2.8%	-1.1%
Colombia	11.0%	5.6%	5,4%	5.0%	5.3%	-0.3%	3.2%	2.7%	0.5%
Costa Rica	0.4%	7.2%	-6.7%	5.0%	2.2%	2.8%	6.5%	1.5%	4.9%
Dominican Rep.	7.1%	2.9%	4.2%	4.0%	2.0%	2.0%	2.1%	0.5%	1.6%
Ecuador	7.6%	9.0%	-1.3%	8.3%	7.2%	1.1%	6.6%	3.8%	2.8%
El Salvador	0.7%	0.6%	0.0%	3.4%	2.2%	1.2%	2.0%	1.3%	0.7%
India	3.7%	2.3%	1.4%	3.4%	1.9%	1.5%	1.6%	1.3%	0.3%
Indonesia	14.3%	5.6%	8.7%	3.9%	3.8%	0.1%	3.1%	3.2%	-0.1%
Israel	8.5%	5.5%	3.1%	4.3%	1.9%	2.4%	3.7%	1.3%	2.3%
Jamaica	4.2%	5.6%	-1.5%	5.6%	6.0%	-0.4%	1.7%	2.3%	-0.6%
Korea, Rep.	33.6%	23.5%	10.2%	12.1%	7.9%	4.1%	7.2%	4.8%	2.5%
Malaysia	9.4%	5.9%	3.5%	2.8%	2.0%	0.8%	2.2%	1.4%	0.7%
Mexico	2.7%	2.0%	0.7%	2.5%	1.8%	0.7%	2.6%	1.7%	0.9%
Philippines	3.3%	9.5%	-6.2%	5.2%	8.5%	-3.3%	6.6%	4.6%	2.0%
Thailand	0.5%	10.0%	-9.5%	1.6%	4.8%	-3.2%	2.0%	3.1%	-1.0%
Turkey	8.9%	5.8%	3.1%	8.5%	6.2%	2.3%	10.4%	4.3%	6.1%
Mean	7.6%	6.9%	0.8%	5.6%	4.7%	0.9%	5.2%	3.0%	2.3%
t-stat	(0.58	?)		(1.57	)		(3.07	"	
p-value	0.28			0.07			0.00		
# Cntrys w/ lower	Panel RMSE		14			13			15
% Cntrys w/ lower	6 Cntrys w/ lower Panel RMSE					65%			75%

Table 22: Non-Africa M2 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Tests

	1 yr ahead	RMSE		3 yr ahead	RMSE		5 yr ahead	RMSE	
	Individual Country	Non- Africa Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	Non- Africa Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	Non- Africa Panel	RMSE Difference
Argentina	8.1%	8.9%	-0.8%	5.0%	9.2%	4.2%	2.8%	4.6%	-1.8%
Bangladesh	7.7%	6.1%	1.7%	6.7%	3.3%	3,4%	5.8%	1.3%	4.5%
Brazil	2.5%	14.2%	-11.7%	13.2%	15.1%	-1.9%	25.5%	11.2%	14.4%
Chile	10.5%	3.2%	7.3%	3.8%	0.4%	3.4%	6.7%	0.4%	6.4%
China	4.6%	4.3%	0.2%	3.5%	5.0%	-1.5%	12.1%	2.8%	9.3%
Colombia	11.4%	6.0%	5.4%	5.0%	5.4%	-0.4%	3.1%	2.8%	0.4%
Costa Rica	1.9%	6.8%	-4.9%	6.2%	2.1%	4.1%	5.8%	1.3%	4.5%
Dominican Rep.	7.2%	3.4%	3.9%	3.1%	2.3%	0.8%	1.6%	0.7%	0.9%
Ecuador	5.5%	7.1%	-1.6%	9.5%	8.2%	1.3%	8.3%	4.0%	4.3%
El Salvador	0.2%	0.2%	0.0%	3.4%	2.5%	0.9%	2.1%	1.3%	0.8%
India	3.3%	1.9%	1.4%	2.0%	1.7%	0.3%	1.9%	1.3%	0.6%
Indonesia	16.7%	3.8%	13.0%	4.4%	3.0%	1.5%	3.7%	2.5%	1.3%
Israel	17.0%	10.9%	6.1%	7.5%	3.0%	4.5%	5.2%	1.4%	3.9%
Jamaica	6.9%	9.1%	-2.3%	5.7%	6.1%	-0,4%	1.9%	2.8%	-0.9%
Korea, Rep.	30.1%	20.5%	9.6%	10.3%	7.6%	2.7%	6.5%	4.7%	1.8%
Malaysia	5.7%	3.3%	2.4%	4.0%	3.2%	0.8%	2.6%	1.9%	0.8%
Mexico	1.1%	0.9%	0.2%	3.9%	1.9%	1.9%	2.9%	2.3%	0.7%
Philippines	2.1%	9.7%	-7.6%	5.2%	8.5%	-3.3%	7.0%	4.1%	3.0%
Thailand	2.7%	11.3%	-8.6%	2.4%	5.0%	-2.6%	2.0%	3.1%	-1.1%
Turkey	6.7%	5.7%	1.0%	9.2%	6.3%	2.9%	23.1%	3.9%	19.2%
Mean	7.6%	6.9%	0.7%	5.7%	5.0%	0.7%	6.5%	2.9%	3.6%
t-stat	(0.54	)		(1.26	)		(3.07)		
p-value	0.30			0.11			0.00		
# Cntrys w/ lower	Panel RMSE	E	13	•		13			17
% Cntrys w/ lowe	er Panel RMS	E	65%			65%			85%

Table 23: Non-Africa M3 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Tests

	1 yr ahead	RMSE		3 yr ahead	RMSE		5 yr ahead	RMSE	
	Individual Country	Non-		Individual Country	Non- Africa Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	Non- Africa Panel	RMSE Difference
Argentina	10.3%	8.5%	1.8%	6.2%	8.3%	-2.1%	3.4%	4.0%	-0.6%
Bangladesh	7.8%	7.9%	-0.1%	8.4%	3.9%	4.5%	6.3%	1.9%	4.5%
Brazil	10.0%	11.5%	-1.5%	16.5%	11.7%	4.9%	14.9%	10.8%	4.1%
Chile	11.5%	3.5%	8.0%	5.9%	0.5%	5.3%	6.6%	0.2%	6.4%
China	5.1%	4.5%	0.6%	3.8%	4.4%	-0.6%	1.7%	2.7%	-1.0%
Colombia	6.6%	4.4%	2.2%	2.9%	2.3%	0.6%	2.3%	1.7%	0.6%
Costa Rica	0.5%	8.2%	-7.7%	5.1%	2.5%	2.5%	6.5%	1.7%	4.8%
Dominican Rep.	4.7%	1.8%	2.9%	2.6%	1.1%	1.5%	1.5%	0.7%	0.8%
Ecuador	7.1%	9.1%	-2.0%	7.5%	7.0%	0.5%	6.6%	3.8%	2.8%
El Salvador	2.5%	3.0%	-0.5%	0.8%	1.1%	-0.4%	3.4%	0.6%	2.8%
India	4.2%	2.2%	2.0%	3.8%	2.0%	1.8%	1.8%	1.3%	0.6%
Indonesia	13.6%	5.8%	7.8%	3.7%	3.5%	0.2%	3.1%	2.9%	0.2%
Israel	1.4%	0.1%	1.2%	2.0%	2.3%	-0.3%	1.9%	1.0%	0.8%
Jamaica	5.7%	10.5%	-4.8%	7.0%	8.4%	-1.4%	3.5%	3.5%	0.0%
Korea, Rep.	9.8%	8.4%	1.4%	2.2%	3.3%	-1.1%	1.4%	2.1%	-0.7%
Malaysia	44.2%	5.6%	38.7%	13.3%	1.1%	12.2%	7.6%	0.3%	7.3%
Mexico	5.7%	1.8%	3.9%	6.8%	2.4%	4.4%	4.0%	1.3%	2.7%
Philippines	3.1%	8.5%	-5.4%	4.4%	8.0%	-3.6%	5.9%	4.0%	1.9%
Thailand	2.3%	11.1%	-8.9%	1.9%	5.4%	-3.6%	2.6%	3.4%	-0.8%
Turkey	9.1%	6.2%	2.9%	8.8%	6.4%	2.4%	11.5%	4.3%	7.2%
Mean	8.3%	6.1%	2.1%	5.7%	4.3%	1.4%	4.8%	2.6%	2.2%
t-stat	(0.98	3)		(1.70	70) (3.67)			7)	
p-value	0.17			0.05			0.00		
# Cntrys w/ lowe	Cntrys w/ lower Panel RMSE 12					12			15
% Cntrys w/ low	er Panel RM	SE	60%			60%			75%

Table 24: Non-Africa M3 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Tests

	1 yr ahead	RMSE		3 yr ahead RMSE			5 yr ahead RMSE		
	Individual Country	Non- Africa		Individual Country	Non- Africa Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	Non- Africa Panel	RMSE Difference
Argentina	6.9%	8.0%	-1.0%	4.4%	8.2%	-3.8%	2.7%	4.0%	-1.3%
Bangladesh	7.7%	6.9%	0.8%	6.7%	3.8%	2.9%	5.8%	1.7%	4.2%
Brazil	7.8%	11.4%	-3.6%	16.8%	12.2%	4,6%	16.8%	10.1%	6.7%
Chile	10.7%	4.0%	6.7%	3.8%	0.3%	3.4%	6.8%	0.2%	6.6%
China	4.6%	3.9%	0.7%	3.5%	4.7%	-1.2%	12.1%	2.8%	9.3%
Colombia	5.2%	3.6%	1.5%	2.8%	2.1%	0.7%	2.9%	1.5%	1.4%
Costa Rica	1.9%	7.9%	-6.0%	6.3%	2.6%	3.8%	5.8%	1.5%	4.3%
Dominican Rep.	4.7%	2.3%	2.5%	2.0%	1.4%	0.6%	1.2%	0.7%	0.6%
Ecuador	4.7%	6.2%	-1.5%	8.7%	7.7%	1.1%	8.3%	3.7%	4.6%
El Salvador	2.2%	2.2%	-0.1%	0.9%	1.1%	-0.2%	3.5%	0.6%	2.8%
India	3.8%	1.5%	2.4%	2.5%	1.8%	0.7%	1.5%	1.2%	0.3%
Indonesia	15.8%	3.5%	12.2%	4.1%	2.5%	1.6%	3.7%	2.2%	1.5%
Israel	6.9%	3.1%	3.8%	3.3%	1.9%	1.5%	2.7%	1.0%	1.7%
Jamaica	7.9%	14.3%	-6.4%	7.2%	8.5%	-1.3%	3.6%	3.9%	-0.2%
Korea, Rep.	6.6%	4.7%	1.9%	3.0%	2.9%	0.2%	2.8%	2.1%	0.7%
Malaysia	41.7%	1.0%	40.7%	15.4%	2.7%	12.7%	9.8%	1.1%	8.7%
Mexico	2.9%	0.5%	2.4%	4.8%	2.0%	2.8%	3.6%	1.8%	1.8%
Philippines	1.9%	8.4%	-6.5%	4.4%	8.0%	-3.6%	6.2%	3.6%	2.6%
Thailand	0.1%	12.2%	-12.1%	2.2%	5.4%	-3.2%	2.4%	3.3%	-0.9%
Turkey	8.5%	7.2%	1.3%	10.5%	7.2%	3.2%	56.1%	4.4%	51.7%
Mean	7.6%	5.6%	2.0%	5.7%	4.3%	1.3%	7.9%	2.6%	5.4%
t-stat	(0.84	)		(1.63	)		(2.11	)	
p-value	0.20			0.06			0.02		
# Cntrys w/ lowe	er Panel RM	SE	12			14			17
% Cntrys w/ low	er Panel RM	1SE	60%			70%			85%

Table 25: All Countries M2 Demand Out of Sample Forecast Tests

	1 yr ahead	RMSE		3 yr ahead RMSE			5 yr ahead RMSE		
	Individual Country	All Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	All Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	All Panel	RMSE Difference
Algeria	11.0%	12.2%	-1.3%	5.6%	6.6%	-1.0%	3.8%	6.9%	-3,1%
Botswana	35.0%	22.3%	12.7%	14.3%	7.6%	6.7%	10.2%	4.6%	5.6%
Burundi	26.6%	23.0%	3.6%	12.0%	9.4%	2.6%	12.5%	5.7%	6.7%
Cameroon	3.7%	7.5%	-3.8%	7.1%	9.0%	-1.9%	9.9%	8.4%	1.5%
Cote d'Ivoire	23.1%	13.4%	9.8%	9.2%	9.5%	-0.2%	6.9%	6.7%	0.2%
Egypt	2.1%	7.3%	-5.2%	4.2%	4.6%	-0.4%	6.1%	3.6%	2.5%
Gabon	7.8%	2.9%	4.9%	3.1%	4.6%	-1.5%	0.4%	2.6%	-2.3%
Gambia	6.6%	4.6%	2.0%	3.1%	3.6%	-0.5%	2.8%	2.0%	0.8%
Ghana	1.6%	1.7%	-0.1%	4.7%	3.8%	0.9%	5.8%	2.2%	3.6%
Kenya	3.5%	1.7%	1.8%	4.4%	6.8%	-2.3%	3.4%	4.1%	-0.8%
Mauritius	11.3%	4.9%	6.4%	2.3%	2.5%	-0.2%	3.1%	1.3%	1.8%
Morocco	1.8%	0.7%	1.1%	2.2%	3.5%	-1.3%	1.7%	2.2%	-0.5%
Nigeria	8.2%	5.2%	3.0%	8.3%	12.5%	-4.2%	10.6%	10.1%	0.5%
South Africa	8.6%	4.8%	3.8%	3.3%	1.7%	1.6%	2.2%	1.0%	1.2%
Tunisia	6.3%	7.0%	-0.8%	1.8%	2.5%	-0.7%	2.4%	1.8%	0.6%
Zambia	3.5%	4.8%	-1.4%	4.1%	3.3%	0.8%	3.6%	1.8%	1.7%
Argentina	12.1%	10.0%	2.0%	6.9%	9.3%	-2.4%	3.9%	4.7%	-0.9%
Bangladesh	7.8%	6.9%	0.9%	8.4%	3.2%	5.2%	6.3%	1.4%	5.0%
Brazil	0.3%	11.6%	-11.3%	11.1%	12.4%	-1.3%	24.6%	11.4%	13.2%
Chile	11.3%	2.3%	8.9%	5.8%	0.3%	5.5%	6.5%	0.2%	6.3%
China	5.1%	5.2%	-0.1%	3.8%	4.7%	-1.0%	1.7%	2.8%	-1.0%
Colombia	11.0%	6.4%	4.6%	5.0%	5.8%	-0.8%	3.2%	2.9%	0.3%
Costa Rica	0.4%	7.0%	-6.6%	5.0%	2.1%	2.9%	6.5%	1.4%	5.1%
Dominican Rep.	7.1%	3.3%	3.8%	4.0%	2.1%	1.9%	2.1%	0.6%	1.5%
Ecuador	7.6%	8.2%	-0.6%	8.3%	7.2%	1.1%	6.6%	3.8%	2.8%
El Salvador	0.7%	0.3%	0.4%	3.4%	2.5%	0.9%	2.0%	1.4%	0.6%
India	3.7%	2.1%	1.6%	3.4%	1.9%	1.5%	1.6%	1.3%	0.3%
Indonesia	14.3%	6.8%	7.5%	3.9%	4.3%	-0.4%	3.1%	3.4%	-0.3%
Israel	8.5%	5.9%	2.7%	4.3%	2.2%	2.2%	3.7%	1.4%	2.2%
Jamaica	4.2%	5.2%	-1.0%	5.6%	5.4%	0.1%	1.7%	2.0%	-0.3%
Korea, Rep.	33.6%	24.4%	9.3%	12.1%	8.4%	3.7%	7.2%	4.9%	2.3%
Malaysia	9.4%	4.9%	4.4%	2.8%	1.8%	1.0%	2.2%	1.4%	0.8%
Mexico	2.7%	1.6%	1.1%	2.5%	1.7%	0.8%	2.6%	1.6%	1.0%
Philippines	3.3%	10.4%	-7.1%	5.2%	8.7%	-3.5%	6.6%	4.7%	1.9%
Thailand	0.5%	11.2%	-10.7%	1.6%	5.5%	-3.9%	2.0%	3.4%	-1.3%
Turkey	8.9%	7.1%	1.9%	8.5%	6.9%	1.6%	10.4%	5.0%	5.4%
Mean	8.70%	7.36%	1.34%	5.60%	5.22%	0.38%	5.27%	3.46%	1.81%
t-stat	(1.51	)	•	(0.92			(3.53		
p-value	0.07			0.18			0.00		
# Cntrys w/ low	er Panel RMS	SE	23			18			27
% Cntrys w/ low	er Panel RM	SE	64%		•	50%			75%

Table 26: All Countries M2 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Tests

	1 yr ahead RMSE			3 yr ahead RMSE			5 yr ahead RMSE		
	Individual Country	All Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	All Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	All Panel	RMSE Difference
Algeria	1.2%	14.7%	-13.5%	5.6%	7.1%	-1.5%	2.7%	6.2%	-3.5%
Botswana	55.5%	24.2%	31.3%	12.2%	7.8%	4.3%	12.4%	4.7%	7.8%
Burundi	27.8%	23.0%	4.7%	12.2%	9.9%	2.3%	13.0%	6.0%	7.0%
Cameroon	3.6%	8.1%	-4.4%	8.9%	10.6%	-1.7%	10.1%	7.5%	2.7%
Cote d'Ivoire	10.5%	13.9%	-3.4%	8.9%	10.2%	-1.3%	5.6%	6.0%	-0.5%
Egypt	4.5%	8.0%	-3.4%	4.5%	5.0%	-0.5%	4.7%	2.8%	1.9%
Gabon	10.6%	2.3%	8.3%	1.1%	6.0%	-4.9%	1.5%	2.7%	-1.2%
Gambia	6.7%	6.1%	0.6%	3.4%	4.3%	-1.0%	2.7%	2.3%	0.5%
Ghana	3.9%	1.7%	2.3%	4.1%	3.6%	0.6%	6.5%	2.2%	4.3%
Kenya	14.0%	10.5%	3.5%	5.9%	4.3%	1.6%	4.0%	2.7%	1.2%
Mauritius	11.3%	4.3%	7.0%	2.4%	2.0%	0.3%	2.9%	1.0%	1.9%
Morocco	2.2%	1.8%	0.4%	2.2%	4.0%	-1.8%	1.6%	2.4%	-0.8%
Nigeria	9.1%	7.8%	1.4%	15.9%	14.5%	1.4%	10.8%	8.9%	1.9%
South Africa	8.6%	5.9%	2.8%	3.3%	1.9%	1.4%	2.2%	1.1%	1.1%
Tunisia	6.3%	6.5%	-0.2%	1.9%	2.5%	-0.5%	2.6%	1.3%	1.3%
Zambia	3.0%	5.2%	-2.2%	4.3%	3.9%	0.4%	3.9%	1.3%	2.6%
Argentina	8.1%	10.3%	-2.3%	5.0%	9.3%	-4.3%	2.8%	4.8%	-2.0%
Bangladesh	7.7%	5.9%	1.9%	6.7%	2.8%	3.8%	5.8%	0.9%	5.0%
Brazil	2.5%	15.8%	-13.4%	13.2%	15.8%	-2.6%	25.5%	8.9%	16.6%
Chile	10.5%	3.1%	7.5%	3.8%	0.6%	-2.0% 3.2%	6.7%	0.8%	6.0%
China	4.6%	3.1 % 4.7%	-0.1%	3.5%	5.0%	-1.5%	12.1%	2.9%	9.2%
Colombia		7.6%	3.8%	5.0%	5.9%	-0.9%	3.1%	3.1%	0.0%
	11.4%			i.		ACTOR SERVICE AND ACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE			Cardinal Control of Co
Costa Rica Dominican	1.9%	7.4%	-5.6%	6.2%	2.0%	4.2%	5.8%	1.4%	4,4%
Rep.	7.2%	4.5%	2.7%	3.1%	2.7%	0.5%	1.6%	1.0%	0.6%
Ecuador	5.5%	4.4%	1.0%	9.5%	9.0%	0.5%	8.3%	4.0%	4.3%
El Salvador	0.2%	1.1%	-0.9%	3.4%	2.9%	0.5%	2.1%	1.6%	0.5%
India	3.3%	1.1%	1.5%	2.0%	1.9%	0.1%	1.9%	1.0%	0.8%
Indonesia	16.7%	5.3%	11.5%	4.4%	3.6%	0.176	3.7%	2.7%	1.0%
Israel	17.0%	12.6%	4.4%	7.5%	3.5%	4.0%	5.2%	1.7%	3.6%
Jamaica	6.9%	9.4%	-2.6%	7.3% 5.7%	5.5%	0.3%	1.9%	2.3%	-0.4%
				10.3%	8.3%				
Korea, Rep.	30.1%	21.5%	8.7%			2.0%	6.5%	5.1%	1.4%
Malaysia Marrica	5.7%	1.5%	4.2%	4.0%	3.4%	0.6%	2.6%	1.9%	0.7%
Mexico	1.1%	0.6%	0.5%	3.9%	1.7%	2.1%	2.9%	2.0%	0.9%
Philippines Theiland	2.1%	13.3%	-11.2%	5.2%	9.4%	-4.2%	7.0%	4.0%	3.0%
Thailand	2.7%	13.5%	-10.7%	2.4%	6.0%	-3.6%	2.0%	3.6%	-1.6%
Turkey	6.7%	7.2%	-0.5%	9.2%	6.8%	2.4%	23.1%	4.0%	19.1%
Mean	9.2%	8.2%	1.0%	5.9%	5.7%	0.2%	6.1%	3.2%	2.8%
t-stat			(0.75)			(0.48)			(3.66)
p-value			0.23			0.32			0.00
# Ctrys w/ lo	wer Panel RN	<b>ASE</b>	21			22			28
% Ctrvs w/ le	ower Panel R	MSE	58%			61%			78%

Table 27: All Countries Demand for M3 Out of Sample Forecast Tests

Algeria 9.9% 12.2% -2.4% 4.9% 6.5% -1.7% 2.7% 6.7% -3.9%		1 yr ahead	RMSE		3 yr ahead	RMSE		5 yr ahead	RMSE	
Botswana   35.0%   22.3%   12.7%   14.3%   7.5%   6.8%   10.2%   4.6%   5.7%   Burundi   33.3%   25.3%   8.0%   10.5%   9.3%   1.196   8.1%   5.7%   2.4%   1.5%   1.5%   1.0%   9.3%   1.196   1.196   1.5%   2.4%   1.5%										RMSE Difference
Burundi 33.3% 25.3% 8.0% 10.5% 9.3% 1.1% 8.1% 5.7% 2.4% Cameroon 3.7% 8.1% 4.5% 7.1% 9.1% -2.0% 9.9% 8.4% 1.5% 6.06% 0.3% 1.40% 9.9% 9.2% 9.3% 0.1% 6.6% 6.6% 0.3% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 0.3% 1.5% 1.5% 0.3% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 0.3% 1.5% 1.5% 0.3% 1.5% 1.5% 0.3% 1.5% 1.5% 0.4% 1.5% 1.5% 0.4% 1.5% 1.5% 0.4% 1.5% 1.5% 0.4% 1.5% 1.5% 0.4% 1.5% 1.5% 0.4% 1.5% 1.5% 0.4% 1.5% 1.5% 0.4% 1.5% 1.5% 0.4% 1.5% 1.5% 0.4% 1.5% 1.5% 0.4% 1.5% 1.5% 0.5% 1.5% 1.5% 0.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 0.5% 1.5% 1.5% 0.5% 1.5% 1.5% 0.5% 1.5% 1.5% 0.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1	Algeria	9.9%	12.2%	-2.4%	4.9%	6.5%	-1.7%		6.7%	-3.9%
Cameroon 3.7% 8.1% 4.5% 7.1% 9.1% -2.0% 9.9% 8.4% 1.5% Cote d'Ivoire 22.9% 14.0% 9.0% 9.2% 9.3% 50.1% 6.9% 6.6% 0.3% 5.4% 3.2% 1.2% 5.4% 3.4% 4.2% 9.8% 5.4% 3.2% 2.2% 5.4% 3.4% 4.2% 9.8% 5.4% 3.2% 2.2% 5.4% 3.4% 4.5% 1.1% 5.4% 3.2% 1.2% 5.4% 3.4% 4.2% 9.8% 1.5% 1.2% 5.4% 1.2% 5.5% 1.2% 5.4% 1.2% 5.5% 1.2% 5.4% 1.2% 5.5% 1.2% 5.4% 1.2% 5.4% 1.2% 5.5% 5.4% 5.5% 5.5% 5.5% 5.5% 5.5% 5.5	Botswana	35.0%	22.3%	12.7%	14.3%	7.5%	6.8%	10.2%	4.6%	5.7%
Cote d'Ivoire 22.9% 14.0% 9.0% 9.2% 9.3% -0.1% 6.9% 6.6% 0.3% Egypt 1.1% 6.6% 5.4% 3.4% 4.2% -0.8% 5.4% 3.2% 2.2% 6.3bon 7.8% 2.0% 5.9% 3.1% 4.6% 1.6% 0.4% 2.5% 2.13% Gambia 7.9% 4.9% 3.0% 3.3% 3.3% 0.0% 2.9% 1.8% 1.1% Ghana 1.6% 1.5% 0.0% 4.6% 3.9% 0.7% 5.4% 2.3% 3.1% 4.6% 1.0% 0.5% 4.7% 1.7% 4.7% 4.6% 0.1% 5.0% 2.8% 2.2% Mauritius 11.0% 5.0% 6.0% 2.2% 2.6% 0.4% 3.1% 1.5% 1.5% 1.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% -0.4% 5.8% 3.0% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% 1.5% 1.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% -0.4% 5.8% 3.0% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% 1.5% 1.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% -0.4% 5.8% 3.0% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% 1.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% -0.4% 5.8% 3.0% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% 1.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% -0.4% 5.8% 3.0% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% 1.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% -0.4% 5.8% 3.0% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% 1.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% -0.4% 5.8% 3.0% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% 1.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% -0.4% 5.8% 3.0% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% 1.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% -0.4% 5.8% 3.0% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% 1.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% -0.4% 5.8% 3.0% 2.2% 4.1% 2.2% 1.5% 1.6% 1.5% 1.6% 1.5% 1.6% 1.5% 1.6% 1.5% 1.6% 1.5% 1.6% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.6% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.6% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5	Burundi	33.3%	25.3%	8.0%	10.5%	9.3%	1,1%	8.1%	5.7%	2.4%
Cote divoire 22.9% 14.0% 9.9% 9.2% 9.3% -0.1% 6.6% 6.6% 0.3% Egypt 1.1% 6.6% 5.4% 3.4% 4.2% 5.8% 5.4% 3.2% 2.2% Cabon 7.8% 2.0% 5.9% 3.1% 4.0% -1.6% 0.4% 2.5% 2.1% Gambia 7.9% 4.9% 3.0% 3.3% 3.3% 0.0% 2.9% 1.8% 1.1% Ghana 1.6% 1.5% 0.0% 4.6% 3.9% 0.7% 5.4% 2.3% 3.1% 4.6% 1.1% 0.1% 5.0% 2.8% 2.2% Mauritius 11.0% 5.0% 6.0% 2.2% 2.6% -0.4% 3.1% 1.5% 1.5% 1.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% -0.4% 5.8% 3.6% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% 0.6% 1.5% 0.6% 3.9% 0.7% 5.4% 2.3% 3.1% 1.5% 1.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% -0.4% 5.8% 3.6% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 0.6% 1.5% 0.6% 0.6% 3.9% 0.6% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% 0.6% 0.6% 3.9% 0.6% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% 0.6% 0.6% 3.5% 3.6% 2.2% 4.1% 2.2% 0.6% 0.6% 0.6% 0.6% 0.2% 4.1% 0.5% 0.6% 0.6% 0.6% 0.2% 4.1% 0.6% 0.6% 0.6% 0.6% 0.2% 4.1% 0.6% 0.6% 0.6% 0.6% 0.2% 6.9% 1.1% 0.5% 0.6% 0.6% 0.6% 0.2% 6.9% 1.1% 0.5% 0.6% 0.6% 0.6% 0.8% 5.3% 3.5% 1.8% 4.1% 2.2% 0.5% 0.9% 1.7% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5	Cameroon	3.7%	8.1%	-4.5%	7.1%	9.1%	-2.0%	9.9%	8.4%	1.5%
Egypt 1.1% 6.6% 5.4% 3.4% 4.2% 50.8% 5.4% 3.2% 2.2% Gabon 7.8% 2.0% 5.9% 3.1% 4.6% 1.6% 0.4% 2.5% 2.2% 2.1% Gambia 7.9% 4.9% 3.0% 3.0% 3.3% 3.3% 0.0% 2.99% 1.8% 1.1% Ghana 1.6% 1.5% 0.0% 4.6% 3.9% 0.7% 5.4% 2.3% 3.1% Kenya 6.5% 4.7% 1.7% 4.7% 4.6% 0.1% 5.0% 2.8% 2.2% Mauritius 11.0% 5.0% 6.0% 2.2% 2.6% 0.4% 3.19% 1.5% 1.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% 0.4% 5.8% 3.6% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% Nigeria 8.2% 2.6% 5.6% 8.1% 12.9% 4.7% 10.5% 9.8% 0.6% 5.00% 1.2% 1.0% 1.7% 1.05% 9.8% 0.6% 1.0% 1.7% 2.6% 0.8% 2.4% 1.9% 0.6% 1.7% 1.05% 9.8% 0.6% 1.0% 1.7% 2.6% 0.8% 2.4% 1.9% 0.6% 1.7% 1.05% 9.8% 0.6% 1.0% 1.7% 2.6% 0.8% 4.1% 2.2% 1.9% 1.3% 4.6% 4.6% 3.9% 5.3% 3.5% 1.8% 4.1% 2.2% 1.9% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% 2.4% 1.9% 0.5% 1.0% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% 2.4% 1.9% 0.5% 1.0% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% 2.4% 1.9% 0.5% 1.0% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% 2.4% 1.9% 0.5% 1.0% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% 1.4% 3.2% 4.8% 6.3% 1.6% 4.2% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.5% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% 1.4% 3.4% 4.2% 1.0.8% 1.3% 6.2% 6.3% 1.1% 6.2% 1.1% 5.5% 1.49% 10.3% 4.6% 4.6% 1.0% 1.1.5% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% 1.49% 10.3% 4.6% 4.5% 1.0% 1.0% 1.5% 1.3% 1.5% 1.1% 1.5% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0	Cote d'Ivoire	22.9%	14.0%	9.0%	9.2%	9.3%	-0.1%	6.9%		and the company of the contract of
Gabon 7.8% 2.0% 5.9% 3.1% 4.6% 1.6% 0.4% 2.5% 2.1% Gambia 7.9% 4.9% 3.0% 3.3% 3.3% 0.0% 2.9% 1.8% 1.1% Ghana 1.6% 1.5% 0.0% 4.6% 3.9% 0.0% 5.4% 2.3% 3.1% 1.1% Kenya 6.5% 4.7% 1.7% 4.7% 4.6% 0.1% 5.0% 2.8% 2.2% Mauritius 11.0% 5.0% 6.0% 2.2% 2.6% -0.4% 3.1% 1.5% 1.5% 10.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% 0.4% 5.8% 3.6% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% Nigeria 8.2% 2.6% 5.6% 8.1% 12.9% 4.7% 10.5% 9.8% 0.6% 2.2% 2.6% 0.4% 3.1% 1.5% 10.5% 2.8% 2.2% 2.6% 3.6% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% Nigeria 8.2% 2.6% 5.6% 8.1% 12.9% 4.7% 10.5% 9.8% 0.6% 2.2% 2.6% 1.9% 0.3% 2.2mbia 7.2% 6.3% 0.8% 5.3% 3.5% 1.8% 4.1% 2.2% 1.9% 2.4% 1.9% 2.2% 1.9% 2.6% 1.9% 0.3% 2.4mbia 7.2% 6.3% 0.8% 5.3% 3.5% 1.8% 4.1% 2.2% 1.9% 2.8 1.8% 4.1% 2.2% 1.9% 2.6% 1.5% 1.8% 4.1% 2.2% 1.9% 2.6% 1.0% 0.8% 2.4% 1.0% 2.6% 0.9% 1.0% 1.7% 2.6% 0.8% 2.4% 1.9% 0.3% 2.8 1.8% 4.1% 2.2% 1.9% 2.6 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2	Egypt	1.1%	6.6%	-5.4%	3.4%	4.2%	the community of all and appropriate	5.4%		010000000000000000000000000000000000000
Gambia 7.9% 4.9% 3.0% 3.3% 3.3% 0.0% 2.9% 1.8% 11.1% Ghana 1.6% 1.5% 0.0% 4.6% 3.9% 0.7% 5.4% 2.3% 3.1% 3.1% 4.6% 3.9% 0.7% 5.4% 2.3% 3.1% 3.1% 1.5% 1.6% Mauritius 11.0% 5.0% 6.0% 2.2% 2.6% 0.4% 3.1% 1.5% 1.5% 10.6% Morocco 3.3% 3.7% 0.4% 5.8% 3.6% 2.2% 4.1% 2.6% 1.5% Nigeria 8.2% 2.6% 5.6% 8.1% 12.9% 4.7% 10.5% 9.8% 0.6% South Africa 9.3% 4.6% 4.6% 3.9% 2.0% 1.9% 2.6% 0.9% 1.7% Tunisia 5.9% 6.9% 1.10% 1.7% 2.6% 0.8% 2.4% 1.9% 0.5% Argentina 10.3% 9.1% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% 3.6% 2.2% 4.4% 1.9 % 0.5% Argentina 10.3% 9.1% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% 3.5% 1.8% 4.1% 2.2% 1.9% 0.8% Bangladesh 7.8% 7.4% 0.4% 8.4% 3.5% 4.8% 6.3% 1.6% 4.7% Brazil 10.0% 10.7% 0.7% 16.5% 11.1% 5.5% 14.9% 10.3% 4.6% Chile 11.5% 2.9% 8.6% 5.9% 0.4% 5.5% 14.9% 10.3% 4.6% Chile 11.5% 2.9% 8.6% 5.9% 0.4% 5.5% 14.9% 10.3% 4.6% Chila 5.1% 4.8% 0.3% 3.8% 4.4% 0.6% 1.7% 2.7% 1.10% 1.7% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0	Gabon	7.8%	2.0%	5.9%	3.1%	4.6%	-1.6%			ARREST CORRESPONDED TO A SECURIOR CONTRACT
Ghana         1.6%         1.5%         0.0%         4.6%         3.9%         0.7%         5.4%         2.3%         3.1%           Kenya         6.5%         4.7%         1.7%         4.7%         4.6%         0.1%         5.0%         2.8%         2.2%           Morocco         3.3%         3.7%         0.4%         5.8%         3.6%         2.2%         4.1%         2.6%         1.5%           Nigeria         8.2%         2.6%         5.6%         8.1%         12.9%         4.7%         10.5%         9.8%         0.6%           South Africa         9.3%         4.6%         4.6%         3.9%         2.0%         1.9%         2.6%         0.9%         1.7%           Tunisia         5.9%         6.9%         1.0%         1.7%         2.6%         0.8%         2.4%         1.9%         0.5%           Zambia         7.2%         6.3%         0.8%         5.3%         3.5%         1.8%         4.1%         2.2%         1.9%           Argentina         10.3%         9.1%         1.3%         6.2%         8.5%         2.24%         3.4%         4.2%         0.8%           Bangladesh         7.8%         7.4%         0.4%	Gambia	7.9%	4.9%	一 は、これのも、は無関係、武者ととと			<ul> <li>In this section of the property o</li></ul>			The state of the s
Kenya       6.5%       4.7%       1.7%       4.7%       4.6%       0.1%       5.0%       2.8%       2.2%         Mauritius       11.0%       5.0%       6.0%       2.2%       2.6%       -0.4%       3.1%       1.5%       1,6%         Morocco       3.3%       3.7%       -0.4%       5.8%       3.6%       2.2%       4.1%       2.6%       1,5%         Nigeria       8.2%       2.6%       5.6%       8.1%       12.9%       4.7%       10.5%       9.8%       0.6%         South Africa       9.3%       4.6%       4.6%       3.9%       2.0%       1.9%       2.6%       0.9%       1.7%         Tunisia       5.9%       6.9%       -1.0%       1.7%       2.6%       -0.8%       2.4%       1.9%       0.5%         Zambia       7.2%       6.3%       0.8%       5.3%       3.5%       1.8%       4.1%       2.2%       1.9%         Argentina       10.3%       9.1%       1.3%       6.2%       8.5%       2.4%       3.4%       4.2%       4.08%         Bangladesh       7.8%       7.4%       0.4%       8.4%       3.5%       4.8%       6.3%       1.6%       6.6%       0.2% <t< td=""><td>Ghana</td><td>1.6%</td><td>1.5%</td><td>0.0%</td><td></td><td></td><td>ALC: 124.740,740,000.00</td><td></td><td></td><td>- 1, or 30 min 10 profit inte-</td></t<>	Ghana	1.6%	1.5%	0.0%			ALC: 124.740,740,000.00			- 1, or 30 min 10 profit inte-
Mauritius       11.0%       5.0%       6.0%       2.2%       2.6%       -0.4%       3.1%       1.5%       1.6%         Morocco       3.3%       3.7%       -0.4%       5.8%       3.6%       2.2%       4.1%       2.6%       1.5%         Nigeria       8.2%       2.6%       5.6%       8.1%       12.9%       4.7%       10.5%       9.8%       0.6%         South Africa       9.3%       4.6%       4.6%       3.9%       2.0%       1.9%       2.6%       0.9%       1.7%         Tunisia       5.9%       6.9%       -1.0%       1.7%       2.6%       -0.8%       2.4%       1.9%       0.5%         Zambia       7.2%       6.3%       0.8%       5.3%       3.5%       1.8%       4.1%       2.2%       1.9%         Argentina       10.3%       9.1%       1.3%       6.2%       8.5%       -2.4%       3.4%       4.2%       0.8%         Bangladesh       7.8%       7.4%       0.4%       8.4%       3.5%       4.8%       6.3%       1.6%       4.7%         Brazil       10.0%       10.7%       -0.7%       16.5%       11.1%       5.5%       6.6%       0.2%       6.5%				The second of the second of the second			** ***********************************			CONTRACTOR AT A SERVICE
Morocco         3.3%         3.7%         -0.4%         5.8%         3.6%         2.2%         4.1%         2.6%         1.5%           Nigeria         8.2%         2.6%         5.6%         8.1%         12.9%         4.7%         10.5%         9.8%         0.6%           South Africa         9.3%         4.6%         4.6%         3.9%         2.0%         1.9%         2.6%         0.9%         1.7%           Tunisia         5.9%         6.9%         -1.0%         1.7%         2.6%         0.8%         2.4%         1.9%         0.5%           Zambia         7.2%         6.3%         0.8%         5.3%         3.5%         1.8%         4.1%         2.2%         1.9%           Argentina         10.3%         9.1%         1.3%         6.2%         8.5%         -2.4%         3.4%         4.2%         -0.8%           Bangladesh         7.8%         7.4%         0.4%         8.5%         2.4%         6.3%         1.6%         4.7%           Brazil         10.0%         10.7%         -0.7%         16.5%         11.1%         5.5%         6.6%         0.2%         6.5%           China         5.1%         4.8%         0.3%	•						California Calebra Cal			<ul> <li>- 2.0 - 10 (200 pd0 pd0 pd0 pd0 pd0 pd0 pd0 pd0 pd0 p</li></ul>
Nigeria 8.2% 2.6% 5.6% 8.1% 12.9% 4.7% 10.5% 9.8% 0.6% South Africa 9.3% 4.6% 4.6% 3.9% 2.0% 1.9% 2.6% 0.9% 1.7% Tunisia 5.9% 6.9% 1.7% 2.6% 0.8% 2.4% 1.9% 0.5% Zambia 7.2% 6.3% 0.8% 5.3% 3.5% 1.8% 4.1% 2.2% 1.9% Argentina 10.3% 9.1% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% 7.24% 3.4% 4.2% -0.8% Bangladesh 7.8% 7.4% 0.4% 8.4% 3.5% 4.8% 6.3% 1.6% 4.7% Brazil 10.0% 10.7% -0.7% 16.5% 11.1% 5.5% 14.9% 10.3% 4.6% Chile 11.5% 2.9% 8.6% 5.9% 0.4% 5.5% 6.6% 0.2% 6.5% China 5.1% 4.8% 0.3% 3.8% 4.4% -0.6% 1.7% 2.7% -1.0% Colombia 6.6% 3.4% 3.2% 2.9% 1.9% 1.0% 2.3% 1.3% 1.0% Costa Rica 0.5% 7.9% 7.4% 5.1% 2.2% 2.9% 6.5% 1.4% 5.0% Dominican  Rep. 4.7% 2.2% 2.5% 2.6% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.5% 0.7% 0.9% Ecuador 7.1% 8.3% -1.1% 7.5% 6.9% 0.0% -0.6% 6.6% 3.7% 2.9% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% Indonesia 13.6% 7.7% 6.0% 3.7% 4.4% -0.7% 3.1% 3.3% -0.2% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% Indonesia 13.6% 7.7% 6.0% 3.7% 4.4% -0.7% 3.1% 3.3% -0.2% Israel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% Indonesia 13.6% 7.7% 6.0% 3.7% 4.4% -0.7% 3.1% 3.3% -0.2% Israel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% 3.9% 1.9% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% Indonesia 13.6% 7.7% 6.0% 3.7% 4.4% -0.7% 3.1% 3.3% -0.2% Israel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% 3.9% -1.7% 1.4% 2.4% -1.0% Malaysia 44.2% 4.1% 40.1% 13.3% 0.8% 1.26% 7.6% 0.3% 1.3% 1.2% 0.7% India 2.3% 13.0% -1.0% 1.3% 0.8% 12.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% Maximate 5.7% 9.8% 4.1% 7.0% 7.6% -0.6% 3.5% 3.1% 0.3% 1.2% 1.2% 1.3% 1.2% 1.2% 1.3% 1.2% 1.2% 1.3% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.3% 1.2% 1.2% 1.3% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.3% 1.2% 1.2% 1.3% 1.3% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.3% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.3% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2				- 1919 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1			TO SECURE AND BEING RECEIVED.			Section 1. Per Section
South Africa 9.3% 4.6% 4.6% 3.9% 2.0% 1.9% 2.6% 0.9% 1.7% Tunisia 5.9% 6.9% -1.0% 1.7% 2.6% -0.8% 2.4% 1.9% 0.5% Zambia 7.2% 6.3% 0.8% 5.3% 3.5% 1.8% 4.1% 2.2% 1.9% Argentina 10.3% 9.1% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% -2.4% 3.4% 4.2% 4.2% 4.8% Bangladesh 7.8% 7.4% 0.4% 8.4% 3.5% 4.8% 6.3% 1.6% 4.7% Brazil 10.0% 10.7% -0.7% 16.5% 11.1% 5.5% 14.9% 10.3% 4.6% Chile 11.5% 2.9% 8.6% 5.9% 0.4% 5.5% 6.6% 0.2% 6.5% China 5.1% 4.8% 0.3% 3.8% 4.4% 4.0.6% 1.7% 2.7% -1.0% Colombia 6.6% 3.4% 3.2% 2.9% 1.9% 1.0% 2.3% 1.3% 1.0% Costa Rica 0.5% 7.9% 7.4% 5.1% 2.2% 2.9% 6.5% 1.4% 5.0% Dominican Rep. 4.7% 2.2% 2.5% 2.6% 1.3% 1.3% 1.5% 0.7% 0.9% Ecuador 7.1% 8.3% 1.1% 7.5% 6.9% 0.6% 6.6% 3.7% 2.9% El Salvador 2.5% 2.5% 0.1% 0.8% 0.9% -0.1% 3.4% 0.6% 2.8% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% 1India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% Indonesia 13.6% 7.7% 6.0% 3.7% 4.4% -0.7% 3.1% 3.3% 3.0% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Stratel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.1% 0.4% Stratel 1.1.5% 0.1% 0.5% 0.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0				The state of the s			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			Chicken that, has no had
Tunisia 5.9% 6.9% -1.0% 1.7% 2.6% -0.8% 2.4% 1.9% 0.5% Zambia 7.2% 6.3% 0.8% 5.3% 3.5% 1.8% 4.1% 2.2% 1.9% Argentina 10.3% 9.1% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% -2.4% 3.4% 4.2% -0.8% Bangladesh 7.8% 7.4% 0.4% 8.4% 3.5% 4.8% 6.3% 1.6% 4.7% Brazil 10.0% 10.7% -0.7% 16.5% 11.1% 5.5% 14.9% 10.3% 4.6% Chile 11.5% 2.9% 8.6% 5.9% 0.4% 5.5% 6.6% 0.2% 6.5% China 5.1% 4.8% 0.3% 3.8% 4.4% -0.6% 1.7% 2.7% -1.0% Colombia 6.6% 3.4% 3.2% 2.9% 1.9% 1.0% 2.3% 1.3% 1.0% Costa Rica 0.5% 7.9% -7.4% 5.1% 2.2% 2.9% 6.5% 1.4% 5.0% Dominican  Rep. 4.7% 2.2% 2.5% 2.6% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.5% 0.7% 0.9% Ecuador 7.1% 8.3% -1.1% 7.5% 6.9% 0.6% 6.6% 3.7% 2.9% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Jamaica 5.7% 9.8% 4.1% 7.0% 7.6% -0.6% 3.5% 3.1% 0.3% 0.2% Israel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Jamaica 5.7% 9.8% 4.1% 7.0% 7.6% -0.6% 3.5% 3.1% 0.4% Malaysia 44.2% 4.1% 40.1% 13.3% 0.8% 1.26% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% Mexico 5.7% 2.3% 3.4% 6.8% 2.5% 4.3% 4.0% 1.1% 2.8% Philippines 3.1% 9.5% 6.6% 4.4% 8.2% -3.8% 5.9% 4.2% 1.7% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% 1.5% 5.0% 3.2% t-stat (1.73) (1.50) (4.30) p-value 0.05 0.07 0.00 ## Ctrys w/lower Panel RMSE 25 19	-			TOTAL TEST STREET, SECTION AND STREET, SEC.			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			<ul> <li>1966/0000 00 E 00 80 L 1</li> </ul>
Zambia 7.2% 6.3% 0.8% 5.3% 3.5% 1.8% 4.1% 2.2% 1.9% Argentina 10.3% 9.1% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% -2.4% 3.4% 4.2% -0.8% Bangladesh 7.8% 7.4% 0.4% 8.4% 3.5% 4.8% 6.3% 1.6% 4.7% Brazil 10.0% 10.7% -0.7% 16.5% 11.1% 5.5% 14.9% 10.3% 4.6% Chile 11.5% 2.9% 8.6% 5.9% 0.4% 5.5% 6.6% 0.2% 6.5% China 5.1% 4.8% 0.3% 3.8% 4.4% -0.6% 1.7% 2.7% -1.0% Colombia 6.6% 3.4% 3.2% 2.9% 1.9% 1.09% 2.3% 1.3% 1.0% Costa Rica 0.5% 7.9% -7.4% 5.1% 2.2% 2.9% 6.5% 1.4% 5.0% Dominican Rep. 4.7% 2.2% 2.5% 2.6% 1.3% 1.3% 1.5% 0.7% 0.9% Euador 7.1% 8.3% -1.1% 7.5% 6.9% 0.66% 6.6% 3.7% 2.9% BI Salvador 2.5% 2.5% 0.1% 0.8% 0.9% -0.1% 3.4% 0.6% 2.8% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% Indonesia 13.6% 7.7% 6.0% 3.7% 4.4% 0.7% 3.1% 3.3% 0.2% Israel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% 0.2% 1.9% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% 3.1maica 5.7% 9.8% 4.1% 7.0% 7.6% 0.6% 3.5% 3.1% 0.4% Korea, Rep. 9.8% 9.7% 0.1% 2.2% 3.9% -1.7% 1.4% 2.4% -1.0% Malaysia 44.2% 4.1% 40.1% 13.3% 0.8% 12.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% Mexico 5.7% 2.3% 3.4% 6.8% 2.5% 4.3% 4.0% 1.1% 2.8% Philippines 3.1% 9.5% 6.4% 4.4% 8.2% -3.8% 5.9% 4.2% 1.7% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% 11.3% 1.5% 0.00 #Ctrys w/lower Panel RMSE 25 19				The first TRACE Autobale below			A ART MORE LIBERTANT TO SERVED TO			THE CHARLEST AND A STREET
Argentina 10.3% 9.1% 1.3% 6.2% 8.5% -2.4% 3.4% 4.2% 0.8% Bangladesh 7.8% 7.4% 0.4% 8.4% 3.5% 4.8% 6.3% 1.6% 4.7% Brazil 10.0% 10.7% -0.7% 16.5% 11.1% 5.5% 14.9% 10.3% 4.6% Chile 11.5% 2.9% 8.6% 5.9% 0.4% 5.5% 6.6% 0.2% 6.5% China 5.1% 4.8% 0.3% 3.8% 4.4% -0.6% 1.7% 2.7% 1.0% Colombia 6.6% 3.4% 3.2% 2.9% 1.9% 1.0% 2.3% 1.3% 1.0% Costa Rica 0.5% 7.9% -7.4% 5.1% 2.2% 2.9% 6.5% 1.4% 5.0% Dorminican Rep. 4.7% 2.2% 2.5% 2.6% 1.3% 1.3% 1.5% 0.7% 0.9% Ecuador 7.1% 8.3% -1.1% 7.5% 6.9% 0.6% 6.6% 3.7% 2.9% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% Indonesia 13.6% 7.7% 6.0% 3.7% 4.4% -0.7% 3.1% 3.3% -0.2% Israel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% 0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% 1.3% Israel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% 0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Israel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% 0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Malaysia 44.2% 4.1% 40.1% 13.3% 0.8% 12.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% Mexico 5.7% 2.3% 3.4% 6.8% 2.5% 4.3% 4.0% 1.1% 2.8% Philippines 3.1% 9.5% -6.4% 4.4% 8.2% 3.8% 5.9% 4.2% 1.7% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% 1.15% 5.1% 6.4% 1.0% 1.1% 2.8% 1.15% 1.15% 5.1% 6.4% 1.10% 1.1				THE STREET STREET AND THE STREET			<ul> <li>Problem 1 (1998) 40 to 4000 feet</li> </ul>			COMMUNICATION, MINN
Bangladesh         7.8%         7.4%         0.4%         8.4%         3.5%         4.8%         6.3%         1.6%         4.7%           Brazil         10.0%         10.7%         -0.7%         16.5%         11.1%         5.5%         14.9%         10.3%         4.6%           Chile         11.5%         2.9%         8.6%         5.9%         0.4%         5.5%         6.6%         0.2%         6.5%           China         5.1%         4.8%         0.3%         3.8%         4.4%         -0.6%         1.7%         2.7%         -1.0%           Colombia         6.6%         3.4%         3.2%         2.9%         1.9%         1.0%         2.3%         1.3%         1.0%           Costa Rica         0.5%         7.9%         -7.4%         5.1%         2.2%         2.9%         6.5%         1.4%         5.0%           Dominican         Rep.         4.7%         2.2%         2.5%         2.6%         1.3%         1.3%         1.5%         0.7%         0.9%           Ecuador         7.1%         8.3%         -1.1%         7.5%         6.9%         0.6%         6.6%         3.7%         2.9%           India         4.2%         1.9%				THE RESERVE OF A STREET OF A STREET			The section of the Company of the Co			3450 TAGK NO SECTION 1
Brazil         10.0%         10.7%         -0.7%         16.5%         11.1%         5.5%         14.9%         10.3%         4.6%           Chile         11.5%         2.9%         8.6%         5.9%         0.4%         5.5%         6.6%         0.2%         6.5%           China         5.1%         4.8%         0.3%         3.8%         4.4%         -0.6%         1.7%         2.7%         -1.0%           Colombia         6.6%         3.4%         3.2%         2.9%         1.9%         1.0%         2.3%         1.3%         1.0%           Costa Rica         0.5%         7.9%         -7.4%         5.1%         2.2%         2.9%         6.5%         1.4%         5.0%           Dominican         Rep.         4.7%         2.2%         2.5%         2.6%         1.3%         1.3%         1.5%         0.7%         0.9%           Ecuador         7.1%         8.3%         -1.1%         7.5%         6.9%         0.6%         6.6%         3.7%         2.9%           El Salvador         2.5%         2.5%         0.1%         0.8%         0.9%         -0.1%         3.4%         0.6%         2.8%           India         4.2%         1.	-			A - S. C. A. ARREST CONTROL OF STREET			2. A. A. B. G. M. C. G. C.			SERVICE AND AND AND AND AND AND ADDRESS OF A STATE OF
Chile 11.5% 2.9% 8.6% 5.9% 0.4% 5.5% 6.6% 0.2% 6.5% China 5.1% 4.8% 0.3% 3.8% 4.4% -0.6% 1.7% 2.7% -1.0% Colombia 6.6% 3.4% 3.2% 2.9% 1.9% 1.0% 2.3% 1.3% 1.0% Costa Rica 0.5% 7.9% -7.4% 5.1% 2.2% 2.9% 6.5% 1.4% 5.0% Dominican Rep. 4.7% 2.2% 2.5% 2.6% 1.3% 1.3% 1.5% 0.7% 0.9% Ecuador 7.1% 8.3% -1.1% 7.5% 6.9% 0.6% 6.6% 3.7% 2.9% El Salvador 2.5% 2.5% 0.1% 0.8% 0.9% -0.1% 3.4% 0.6% 2.8% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% Indonesia 13.6% 7.7% 6.0% 3.7% 4.4% -0.7% 3.1% 3.3% -0.2% Israel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Jamaica 5.7% 9.8% 4.1% 7.0% 7.6% -0.6% 3.5% 3.1% 0.4% Korea, Rep. 9.8% 9.7% 0.1% 2.2% 3.9% 1.7% 1.4% 2.4% 1.0% Malaysia 44.2% 4.1% 40.1% 13.3% 0.8% 12.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% Malaysia 44.2% 4.1% 40.1% 13.3% 0.8% 12.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% Malaysia 44.2% 4.1% 40.1% 13.3% 0.8% 12.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% Mexico 5.7% 2.3% 3.4% 6.8% 2.5% 4.3% 4.0% 1.1% 2.8% Philippines 3.1% 9.5% -6.4% 4.4% 8.2% -3.8% 5.9% 4.2% 1.7% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% 1.1% 0.4% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% 1.3% 1.3% 1.5% 1.3% 1.5% 5.1% 6.4% Mean 9.4% 7.1% 5.7% 4.9% 5.0% 3.2% t-stat (1.73) (1.50)	_			The state of the s			THE REAL PROPERTY INVESTIGATION OF EACH STREET			<ul> <li>**Mark and **Mark at \$18.00 (1991)</li> </ul>
China 5.1% 4.8% 0.3% 3.8% 4.4% -0.6% 1.7% 2.7% -1.0% Colombia 6.6% 3.4% 3.2% 2.9% 1.9% 1.0% 2.3% 1.3% 1.0% Costa Rica 0.5% 7.9% -7.4% 5.1% 2.2% 2.9% 6.5% 1.4% 5.0% Dominican Rep. 4.7% 2.2% 2.5% 2.6% 1.3% 1.3% 1.5% 0.7% 0.9% Ecuador 7.1% 8.3% -1.1% 7.5% 6.9% 0.6% 6.6% 3.7% 2.9% El Salvador 2.5% 2.5% 0.1% 0.8% 0.9% -0.1% 3.4% 0.6% 2.8% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% 1.3% 1.3% 0.6% 1.2% 0.7% 1.3% 1.3% 0.8% 1.2% 0.5% 1.2% 0.3% 7.3% 1.3% 0.8% 1.2.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% 1.3% 1.3% 0.8% 1.2.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% 1.3% 1.3% 0.8% 1.2.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 0.8% 1.2.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 0.8% 1.2.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1				AND AND ASSESSMENT OF A STATE OF			. Programming species and control			# 10 PH 1 IX PAY 2027 TV 1, 1340 HARDS
Colombia 6.6% 3.4% 3.2% 2.9% 1.9% 1.0% 2.3% 1.3% 1.0% Costa Rica 0.5% 7.9% -7.4% 5.1% 2.2% 2.9% 6.5% 1.4% 5.0% Dominican Rep. 4.7% 2.2% 2.5% 2.6% 1.3% 1.3% 1.5% 0.7% 0.9% Ecuador 7.1% 8.3% -1.1% 7.5% 6.9% 0.6% 6.6% 3.7% 2.9% EI Salvador 2.5% 2.5% 0.1% 0.8% 0.9% -0.1% 3.4% 0.6% 2.8% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% Indonesia 13.6% 7.7% 6.0% 3.7% 4.4% -0.7% 3.1% 3.3% -0.2% Israel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Jamaica 5.7% 9.8% 4.1% 7.0% 7.6% -0.6% 3.5% 3.1% 0.4% Korea, Rep. 9.8% 9.7% 0.1% 2.2% 3.9% -1.7% 1.4% 2.4% -1.0% Malaysia 44.2% 4.1% 40.1% 13.3% 0.8% 12.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% Mexico 5.7% 2.3% 3.4% 6.8% 2.5% 4.3% 4.0% 1.1% 2.8% Philippines 3.1% 9.5% -6.4% 4.4% 8.2% -3.8% 5.9% 4.2% 1.7% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% 4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Trukey 9.1% 7.6% 1.6% 8.8% 7.1% 1.7% 11.5% 5.1% 6.4% Mean 9.4% 7.1% 5.7% 4.9% 5.7% 4.9% 5.0% 3.2% t-stat (1.73) (1.50) (4.30) p-value 0.05 0.07 0.00 #Ctrys w/ lower Panel RMSE 25				OF CLASS CONTROL CONTROL			A PERIOD OF THE SAME TO STREET AND THE SAME			234 (2004), 18 (20)
Costa Rica				一起 推出的 Park 特殊 (17) (6) 在20 平			The Late of the Company of the Compa			
Dominican   Rep.   4.7%   2.2%   2.5%   2.6%   1.3%   1.3%   1.5%   0.7%   0.9%				- 5 TO TO THE REST OF THE LAKE			45 ph 10 18 20 18 10 18 10 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19			TO STATE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF THE
Rep.       4.7%       2.2%       2.5%       2.6%       1.3%       1.5%       0.7%       0.9%         Ecuador       7.1%       8.3%       -1.1%       7.5%       6.9%       0.6%       6.6%       3.7%       2.9%         El Salvador       2.5%       2.5%       0.1%       0.8%       0.9%       -0.1%       3.4%       0.6%       2.8%         India       4.2%       1.9%       2.3%       3.8%       1.9%       1.9%       1.8%       1.3%       0.6%         Indonesia       13.6%       7.7%       6.0%       3.7%       4.4%       -0.7%       3.1%       3.3%       -0.2%         Israel       1.4%       0.4%       0.9%       2.0%       2.2%       -0.2%       1.9%       1.2%       0.7%         Jamaica       5.7%       9.8%       -4.1%       7.0%       7.6%       -0.6%       3.5%       3.1%       0.4%         Korea, Rep.       9.8%       9.7%       0.1%       2.2%       3.9%       -1.7%       1.4%       2.4%       -1.0%         Malaysia       44.2%       4.1%       40.1%       13.3%       0.8%       12.6%       7.6%       0.3%       7.3%         Philippines		0.570	7.570		5.170	2.270		0.570	1.4/0	2,070
Ecuador       7.1%       8.3%       -1.1%       7.5%       6.9%       0.6%       6.6%       3.7%       2.9%         El Salvador       2.5%       2.5%       0.1%       0.8%       0.9%       -0.1%       3.4%       0.6%       2.8%         India       4.2%       1.9%       2.3%       3.8%       1.9%       1.9%       1.8%       1.3%       0.6%         Indonesia       13.6%       7.7%       6.0%       3.7%       4.4%       -0.7%       3.1%       3.3%       -0.2%         Israel       1.4%       0.4%       0.9%       2.0%       2.2%       -0.2%       1.9%       1.2%       0.7%         Jamaica       5.7%       9.8%       -4.1%       7.0%       7.6%       -0.6%       3.5%       3.1%       0.4%         Korea, Rep.       9.8%       9.7%       0.1%       2.2%       3.9%       -1.7%       1.4%       2.4%       -1.0%         Malaysia       44.2%       4.1%       40.1%       13.3%       0.8%       12.6%       7.6%       0.3%       7.3%         Mexico       5.7%       2.3%       3.4%       6.8%       2.5%       4.3%       4.0%       1.1%       2.8%		4.7%	2.2%	2.5%	2.6%	1.3%	1.3%	1.5%	0.7%	0.9%
El Salvador 2.5% 2.5% 0.1% 0.8% 0.9% -0.1% 3.4% 0.6% 2.8% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% India 4.2% 1.9% 2.3% 3.8% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 1.3% 0.6% Indiansia 13.6% 7.7% 6.0% 3.7% 4.4% -0.7% 3.1% 3.3% -0.2% Israel 1.4% 0.4% 0.9% 2.0% 2.2% -0.2% 1.9% 1.2% 0.7% Jamaica 5.7% 9.8% -4.1% 7.0% 7.6% -0.6% 3.5% 3.1% 0.4% Korea, Rep. 9.8% 9.7% 0.1% 2.2% 3.9% -1.7% 1.4% 2.4% -1.0% Malaysia 44.2% 4.1% 40.1% 13.3% 0.8% 12.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% Mexico 5.7% 2.3% 3.4% 6.8% 2.5% 4.3% 4.0% 1.1% 2.8% Philippines 3.1% 9.5% -6.4% 4.4% 8.2% -3.8% 5.9% 4.2% 1.7% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% -4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Turkey 9.1% 7.6% 1.6% 8.8% 7.1% 1.7% 11.5% 5.1% 6.4% Mean 9.4% 7.1% 5.7% 4.9% 5.0% 3.2% t-stat (1.73) (1.50) (4.30) p-value 0.05 0.07 0.00  # Ctrys w/ lower Panel RMSE 25 19				TO CONTRACT HE MAN THE PARTY OF			- SANDISKURANNEKANDESKERIK			- 109K2: 109K2; 27F 45 - 4
India       4.2%       1.9%       2.3%       3.8%       1.9%       1.9%       1.8%       1.3%       0.6%         Indonesia       13.6%       7.7%       6.0%       3.7%       4.4%       -0.7%       3.1%       3.3%       -0.2%         Israel       1.4%       0.4%       0.9%       2.0%       2.2%       -0.2%       1.9%       1.2%       0.7%         Jamaica       5.7%       9.8%       -4.1%       7.0%       7.6%       -0.6%       3.5%       3.1%       0.4%         Korea, Rep.       9.8%       9.7%       0.1%       2.2%       3.9%       -1.7%       1.4%       2.4%       -1.0%         Malaysia       44.2%       4.1%       40.1%       13.3%       0.8%       12.6%       7.6%       0.3%       7.3%         Mexico       5.7%       2.3%       3.4%       6.8%       2.5%       4.3%       4.0%       1.1%       2.8%         Philippines       3.1%       9.5%       -6.4%       4.4%       8.2%       -3.8%       5.9%       4.2%       1.7%         Thailand       2.3%       13.0%       -10.7%       1.9%       6.4%       -4.5%       2.6%       3.9%       -1.3%	El Salvador			TOTAL BUILDING HOSE *** 1 SECURIBLE DE			LEPS NAME AND ADDRESS OF A STATE			Continue the Property of the
Indonesia       13.6%       7.7%       6.0%       3.7%       4.4%       -0.7%       3.1%       3.3%       -0.2%         Israel       1.4%       0.4%       0.9%       2.0%       2.2%       -0.2%       1.9%       1.2%       0.7%         Jamaica       5.7%       9.8%       -4.1%       7.0%       7.6%       -0.6%       3.5%       3.1%       0.4%         Korea, Rep.       9.8%       9.7%       0.1%       2.2%       3.9%       -1.7%       1.4%       2.4%       -1.0%         Malaysia       44.2%       4.1%       40.1%       13.3%       0.8%       12.6%       7.6%       0.3%       7.3%         Mexico       5.7%       2.3%       3.4%       6.8%       2.5%       4.3%       4.0%       1.1%       2.8%         Philippines       3.1%       9.5%       -6.4%       4.4%       8.2%       -3.8%       5.9%       4.2%       1.7%         Thailand       2.3%       13.0%       -10.7%       1.9%       6.4%       -4.5%       2.6%       3.9%       +1.3%         Turkey       9.1%       7.6%       1.6%       8.8%       7.1%       1.7%       11.5%       5.1%       6.4% <tr< td=""><td>India</td><td></td><td></td><td>14 d 445 / 1755 / 241 1755 / 1656</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>- 185 BM 247 2001 985 Co</td></tr<>	India			14 d 445 / 1755 / 241 1755 / 1656						- 185 BM 247 2001 985 Co
Israel       1.4%       0.4%       0.9%       2.0%       2.2%       -0.2%       1.9%       1.2%       0.7%         Jamaica       5.7%       9.8%       -4.1%       7.0%       7.6%       -0.6%       3.5%       3.1%       0.4%         Korea, Rep.       9.8%       9.7%       0.1%       2.2%       3.9%       -1.7%       1.4%       2.4%       -1.0%         Malaysia       44.2%       4.1%       40.1%       13.3%       0.8%       12.6%       7.6%       0.3%       7.3%         Mexico       5.7%       2.3%       3.4%       6.8%       2.5%       4.3%       4.0%       1.1%       2.8%         Philippines       3.1%       9.5%       -6.4%       4.4%       8.2%       -3.8%       5.9%       4.2%       1.7%         Talailand       2.3%       13.0%       -10.7%       1.9%       6.4%       -4.5%       2.6%       3.9%       -1.3%         Turkey       9.1%       7.6%       1.6%       8.8%       7.1%       1.7%       11.5%       5.1%       6.4%         Mean       9.4%       7.1%       5.7%       4.9%       5.0%       3.2%         t-stat       (1.73)       (1.50)				<ul> <li>(a) (b) (b) (b) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c</li></ul>			7.40.00.0000000000000000000000000000000			1000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00
Jamaica       5.7%       9.8%       -4.1%       7.0%       7.6%       -0.6%       3.5%       3.1%       0.4%         Korea, Rep.       9.8%       9.7%       0.1%       2.2%       3.9%       -1.7%       1.4%       2.4%       -1.0%         Malaysia       44.2%       4.1%       40.1%       13.3%       0.8%       12.6%       7.6%       0.3%       7.3%         Mexico       5.7%       2.3%       3.4%       6.8%       2.5%       4.3%       4.0%       1.1%       2.8%         Philippines       3.1%       9.5%       -6.4%       4.4%       8.2%       -3.8%       5.9%       4.2%       1.7%         Thailand       2.3%       13.0%       -10.7%       1.9%       6.4%       -4.5%       2.6%       3.9%       -13%         Turkey       9.1%       7.6%       1.6%       8.8%       7.1%       1.7%       11.5%       5.1%       6.4%         Mean       9.4%       7.1%       5.7%       4.9%       5.0%       3.2%         t-stat       (1.73)       (1.50)       (4.30)       (4.30)       (4.30)       0.00         # Ctrys w/ lower Panel RMSE       25       19       19       29							C. SHEEDING REPORTED TO A COLUMN			<ul><li>新型製工作工作等の発展であれる。</li></ul>
Korea, Rep. 9.8% 9.7% 0.1% 2.2% 3.9% -1.7% 1.4% 2.4% -1.0% Malaysia 44.2% 4.1% 40.1% 13.3% 0.8% 12.6% 7.6% 0.3% 7.3% Mexico 5.7% 2.3% 3.4% 6.8% 2.5% 4.3% 4.0% 1.1% 2.8% Philippines 3.1% 9.5% -6.4% 4.4% 8.2% -3.8% 5.9% 4.2% 1.7% Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% -4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Turkey 9.1% 7.6% 1.6% 8.8% 7.1% 1.7% 11.5% 5.1% 6.4% Mean 9.4% 7.1% 5.7% 4.9% 5.0% 3.2% t-stat (1.73) (1.50) (4.30) p-value 0.05 (1.50) (4.30) p-value 0.05 (1.50) (4.30) (2.9% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5				and the Committee of the second			CONTRACTOR STREET			- 1800 CA 400 F 17 7 F 1 C 1 F 10
Malaysia       44.2%       4.1%       40.1%       13.3%       0.8%       12.6%       7.6%       0.3%       7,3%         Mexico       5.7%       2.3%       3.4%       6.8%       2.5%       4.3%       4.0%       1.1%       2.8%         Philippines       3.1%       9.5%       -6.4%       4.4%       8.2%       -3,8%       5.9%       4.2%       1.7%         Thailand       2.3%       13.0%       -10.7%       1.9%       6.4%       -4.5%       2.6%       3.9%       -1.3%         Turkey       9.1%       7.6%       1.6%       8.8%       7.1%       1.7%       11.5%       5.1%       6.4%         Mean       9.4%       7.1%       5.7%       4.9%       5.0%       3.2%         t-stat       (1.73)       (1.50)       (4.30)       0.00         # Ctrys w/ lower Panel RMSE       25       19       29				H 11. 20 A 20 A 30 A 40 A 40 A 20 A 40 A 50 A			and Zyanasanthing retains of			- Staniford Synthesis Marketin
Mexico       5.7%       2.3%       3.4%       6.8%       2.5%       4.3%       4.0%       1.1%       2.8%         Philippines       3.1%       9.5%       -6.4%       4.4%       8.2%       -3.8%       5.9%       4.2%       1.7%         Thailand       2.3%       13.0%       -10.7%       1.9%       6.4%       4.5%       2.6%       3.9%       -1,3%         Turkey       9.1%       7.6%       1.6%       8.8%       7.1%       1.7%       11.5%       5.1%       6.4%         Mean       9.4%       7.1%       5.7%       4.9%       5.0%       3.2%         t-stat       (1.73)       (1.50)       (4.30)         p-value       0.05       0.07       0.00         # Ctrys w/ lower Panel RMSE       25       19       29	-			THE PROPERTY OF STREET			A CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY O			water of the control
Philippines       3.1%       9.5%       -6.4%       4.4%       8.2%       -3.8%       5.9%       4.2%       1.7%         Thailand       2.3%       13.0%       -10.7%       1.9%       6.4%       -4.5%       2.6%       3.9%       -113%         Turkey       9.1%       7.6%       1.6%       8.8%       7.1%       1.7%       11.5%       5.1%       6.4%         Mean       9.4%       7.1%       5.7%       4.9%       5.0%       3.2%         t-stat       (1.73)       (1.50)       (4.30)         p-value       0.05       0.07       0.00         # Ctrys w/ lower Panel RMSE       25       19       29							April automatic season agricultural			计标题 海绵膜 经销售 经工程
Thailand 2.3% 13.0% -10.7% 1.9% 6.4% -4.5% 2.6% 3.9% -1.3% Turkey 9.1% 7.6% 1.6% 8.8% 7.1% 1.7% 11.5% 5.1% 6.4% Mean 9.4% 7.1% 5.7% 4.9% 5.0% 3.2% t-stat (1.73) (1.50) (4.30) p-value 0.05 0.07 0.00 # Ctrys w/ lower Panel RMSE 25 19 29				The first transmitted at the first of the contract of the cont			医医神经性 使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使使			The state of the s
Turkey         9.1%         7.6%         1.6%         8.8%         7.1%         1.7%         11.5%         5.1%         6.4%           Mean         9.4%         7.1%         5.7%         4.9%         5.0%         3.2%           t-stat         (1.73)         (1.50)         (4.30)         (4.30)           p-value         0.05         0.07         0.00           # Ctrys w/ lower Panel RMSE         25         19         29				<ul> <li>Distribution of the control of the con</li></ul>			AT 18-1-180 SELECTION SETS AT 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			The second Section 1997 And Section 1997 April 1997 April 1997
Mean     9.4%     7.1%     5.7%     4.9%     5.0%     3.2%       t-stat     (1.73)     (1.50)     (4.30)       p-value     0.05     0.07     0.00       # Ctrys w/ lower Panel RMSE     25     19     29				THE PARTY OF STREET AND PARTY OF STREET			ASSESSMENT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF T			- Children to the College of the Col
t-stat (1.73) (1.50) (4.30) p-value 0.05 0.07 0.00 # Ctrys w/ lower Panel RMSE 25 19 29				4.070			STEEL SAME OF STREET			U. <del>4</del> 70
p-value 0.05 0.07 0.00  # Ctrys w/ lower Panel RMSE 25 19 29										
# Ctrys w/ lower Panel RMSE 25 19 29								, ,		
	-			25	0.07		10	0.00		20
70 Cirys w/ lower ranel KIVISE 69% 53% 81%	-									
	70 Cirys W/ 10	wer Panel RIV	15E	69%			53%			81%

Table 28: All Countries M3 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Tests

	1 yr ahead RMSE			3 yr ahead	RMSE		5 yr ahead	RMSE	
	Individual Country	All Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	All Panel	RMSE Difference	Individual Country	All Panel	RMSE Difference
Algeria	0.2%	15.5%	-15,2%	5.0%	6.9%	-1.9%	3.8%	6.0%	-2.2%
Botswana	55.5%	24.3%	31.2%	12.2%	7.8%	4.4%	12.4%	4.6%	7.8%
Burundi	34.3%	25.9%	8.3%	9.6%	9.8%	-0.2%	8.2%	5.9%	2.3%
Cameroon	3.6%	8.9%	-5.3%	8.9%	10.8%	-1.9%	10.1%	7.5%	2.7%
Cote d'Ivoire	10.5%	14.7%	-4.3%	8.9%	10.0%	-1.1%	5.5%	5.9%	-0.4%
Egypt	3.3%	7.3%	-4.0%	3.9%	4.6%	-0.8%	4.3%	2.5%	1.9%
Gabon	10.6%	1.1%	9.5%	1.1%	6.1%	-5.0%	1.5%	2.5%	-1.0%
Gambia	8.0%	6.6%	1.4%	3.7%	4.1%	-0.4%	2.8%	2.0%	0.8%
Ghana	3.8%	1.5%	2.3%	4.0%	3.7%	0.3%	5.9%	2.2%	3.7%
Kenya	23.2%	14.2%	9.0%	8.1%	4.9%	3.3%	6.0%	3.0%	3.0%
Mauritius	10.9%	4.5%	6.4%	2.3%	2.1%	0.2%	2.9%	1.2%	1.7%
Morocco	3.9%	3.2%	0.7%	6.0%	2.4%	3.6%	4.1%	2.0%	2.0%
Nigeria	8.7%	5.0%	3.7%	15.1%	15.2%	-0.1%	10.9%	8.7%	2.3%
South Africa	9.4%	5.8%	3.6%	3.7%	2.2%	1,5%	2.5%	1.0%	1.5%
Tunisia	6.3%	6.9%	-0.7%	2.1%	2.7%	-0.6%	2.6%	1.4%	1.2%
Zambia	6.1%	7.1%	-0.9%	5.8%	4.5%	1.2%	4.6%	1.4%	3.2%
Argentina	6.9%	9.3%	-2.3%	4.4%	8.5%	-4.1%	2.7%	4.3%	-1.7%
Bangladesh	7.7%	6.5%	1.2%	6.7%	3.2%	3.5%	5.8%	1.1%	4.7%
Brazil	7.7%	11.9%	-4.1%	16.8%	12.2%	3.5 % 4.6%	16.8%	7.9%	4.77% 8.9%
Chile	10.7%	3.8%	6.9%	3.8%	0.6%	4.0% 3.2%	6.8%	7.9% 0.6%	Francis I de Calabata de Calabata de Santo
China	4.6%	4.2%	0.5%	3.5%	4.7%	-1.2%			6.2%
Colombia	4.0% 5.2%	2.3%	2.9%	2.8%		THE REPORT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF T	12.1%	2.8%	9.3%
Costa Rica			- ATMATERIAL PROPERTY OF A SERVICE STATE		1.9%	0.9%	2.9%	1.1%	1.8%
Dominican	1.9%	8.4%	-6.5%	6.3%	2.4%	3.9%	5.8%	1.4%	4.4%
Rep.	4.7%	3.1%	1.6%	2.0%	1.8%	0.2%	1.2%	0.8%	0.5%
Ecuador	4.7%	3.9%	0.7%	8.7%	8.7%	0.1%	8.3%	3.8%	4.5%
El Salvador	2.2%	1.2%	1.0%	0.9%	1.1%	-0.2%	3.5%	0.5%	3.0%
India	3.8%	1.6%	2.2%	2.5%	1.9%	0.6%	1.5%	1.0%	0.5%
Indonesia	15.8%	6.2%	9.5%	4.1%	3.6%	0.5%	3.7%	2.7%	1.0%
Israel	6.9%	4.0%	2.9%	3.3%	2.2%	1.2%	2.7%	1.4%	1.3%
Jamaica	7.9%	14.4%	-6.5%	7.2%	7.8%	-0.6%	3.6%	3.0%	0.6%
Korea, Rep.	6.6%	6.5%	0.1%	3.0%	3.7%	-0.7%	2.8%	2.4%	0.4%
Malaysia	41.7%	3.6%	38.1%	15.4%	3.1%	12.4%	9.8%	1.3%	8.5%
Mexico	2.9%	0.8%	2.1%	4.8%	2.5%	2.3%	3.6%	1.6%	2.0%
Philippines	1.9%	12.5%	-10.6%	4.4%	9.0%	-4.6%	6.2%	3.6%	2.6%
Thailand	0.1%	15.3%	-15.2%	2.2%	6.8%	-4.6%	2.4%	4.1%	-1.7%
Turkey	8.5%	9.0%	-0.5%	10.5%	7.7%	2.7%	56.1%	4.5%	51.7%
Mean	9.7%	7.8%	aga jirgan sar ring (s. 1520) 191	5.9%	5.3%	<u>— on The Capter Fail (F. C.) (Augh</u>	6.8%	3.0%	
t-stat	· · · <del>-</del>	(1.16)		(1.1			(2.6		
p-value		0.13		0.1			0.0		
# Ctrys w/ lo	wer Panel RI		23	31.		20	0.0	=	31
•									
% Ctrys w/ l	ower Panei R	TAI2E	64%			56%			86%

Table 29: Dynamic Panel Estimates of Money Demand using the Arellano and Bond 2-step GMM

Dependent Variable:	ΔΜ2	ΔM3	ΔΜ2	ΔМ3
ΔY (log change in real GDP)	0.93	0.85	0.91	0.91
	(306)	(133)	(109)	(232)
$\Delta \log \text{CPI}$	-0.05	-0.19	-0.03	-0.10
	(-9)	(-30)	(-4.8)	(-8.5)
$\Delta$ log GDP deflator	-0.08	-0.08	-0.05	-0.06
	(-21)	(-25)	<i>(-7.1)</i>	(-10)
$\Delta$ log terms of trade			-0.03	-0.02
			(-9.2)	(-6.7)
Error correction term (t-1)	-0.26	-0.29	-0.34	-0.37
	(-279)	(-143)	(-132)	(-168)
Sargan test (p value)	0.55	1.00	0.81	0.56
DW	3.02	2.96	3.04	3.01
S.E of regression	0.17	0.16	0.16	0.15
Number of Countries	36	36	36	36
Number of Observations	1100	1100	1112	1112

Notes: (t-statistics)

Intruments: Lagged cointegration Residual from -2 to infinity; log change in the U.S. T-Bill rate; log change in the 1 month LIBOR rate; log level and log change in of terms of trade; log change in GDP in t-1; log change in cpi in t-1; log change in cpi in t-1.

Table 30: Panel Estimates of M2 Demand with Terms of Trade for 36 Countries

Dependent Variable: log change in real M2

**Fixed Effects** 

	Fixed	Effects					
	Ctry <sup>1/</sup>	Year <sup>2/</sup>	Random Effects	GLS <sup>3/</sup>	GMM <sup>4</sup>	OLS	
Constant	0.04	0.03	0.03	0.04		0.04	
	(6.9)	(5.4)	(5.7)	(10.9)		(5.6)	
Real GDP growth	0.90	0.97	0.97	0.90	0.91	0.97	
	(11.7)	(12.8)	(13.2)	(17.4)	(108.7)	(13.2)	
CPI inflation	-0.10	-0.04	-0.06	-0.12	-0.03	-0.06	
	(-2.7)	(-1.4)	(-1.9)	(-4.1)	(-4.8)	(-1.9)	
GDP deflator	-0.07	-0.04	-0.05	-0.11	-0.05	-0.05	
	(-4.6)	(-3.6)	(-4.1)	<i>(-7.5)</i>	(-7.1)	(-4.1)	
Log Change in TT	-0.02	-0.01	-0.02	-0.01	-0.03	-0.02	
	(-0.7)	(-0.2)	(-0.8)	(-0.6)	(-9.2)	(-0.8)	
Error Correction Term	-0.31	-0.31	-0.32	-0.26	-0.34	-0.32	
	(-14.8)	(-14.8)	(-15.4)	(-13.3)	(- 132.1)	(-15.4)	
Adjusted R <sup>2</sup>	0.29	0.30	0.29	0.44	0.27	0.29	
Observations	1167	1167	1167	1167	1112	1167	
Durbin Watson	1.89	1.88	1.87	1.82	3.04	1.87	
SE of Regression	0.12	0.12	0.12	0.12	0.16		

<sup>1/</sup> Cross section fixed effects not reported

<sup>2/</sup> Period fixed effects not reported

<sup>3/</sup> GLS estimator using cross section weights.

<sup>4/</sup> See Table 29 for details.

Table 31: All Countries M2 Demand with Terms of Trade Out of Sample Forecast Tests (OLS vs GLS)

	1 yr ahead RMSE		E 3 yr aho		d RMSE		5 yr ahea	d RMSE	
	OLS	GLS	RMSE	•		<b>RMSE</b>	•	GLS	RMSE
	Cty	All	GLS -	OLS	GLS All	GLS -	OLS	All	GLS -
	Est.	Panel	OLS	Cty Est.	Panel	OLS	Cty Est	Panel	OLS
Algeria	1.2%	14.1%	-12.9%	5.6%	6.2%	-0.6%	2.7%	8.0%	-5.3%
Botswana	55.5%	23.0%	32.5%	12.2%	7.8%	4.4%	12.4%	4.4%	8.0%
Burundi	27.8%	22.3%	5,5%	12.2%	9.1%	3.1%	13.0%	5.6%	7.4%
Cameroon	3.6%	6.4%	-2.8%	8.9%	11.1%	-2.2%	10.1%	9.5%	0.7%
Cote d'Ivoire	10.5%	12.0%	-1.5%	8.9%	11.7%	-2.8%	5.6%	7.0%	-1.4%
Egypt	4.5%	5.9%	-1.4%	4.5%	5.1%	-0.6%	4.7%	4.4%	0.4%
Gabon	10.6%	2.2%	8.4%	1.1%	4.2%	-3.1%	1.5%	3.0%	-1,5%
Gambia	6.7%	3.6%	3.1%	3.4%	3.5%	-0.1%	2.7%	1.7%	1.0%
Ghana	3.9%	2.6%	1.3%	4.1%	4.0%	0.1%	6.5%	3.1%	3.5%
Kenya	14.0%	11.1%	2.9%	5.9%	4.2%	1.6%	4.0%	2.6%	1.4%
Mauritius	11.3%	4.1%	7.2%	2.4%	2.8%	-0,4%	2.9%	1.3%	1.6%
Morocco	2.2%	0.9%	1,3%	2.2%	3.0%	-0.8%	1.6%	1.9%	-0.3%
Nigeria South	9.1%	10.5%	-1.3%	15.9%	11.4%	4.5%	10.8%	9.4%	1.4%
Africa	8.6%	3.9%	4,7%	3.3%	1.5%	1.8%	2.2%	0.9%	1.3%
Tunisia	6.3%	6.8%	-0.4%	1.9%	2.4%	-0.4%	2.6%	2.2%	0.4%
Zambia	3.0%	4.7%	-1.8%	4.3%	3.2%	1.1%	3.9%	3.0%	0.9%
Argentina	8.1%	7.4%	0.7%	5.0%	9.5%	-4.5%	2.8%	4.9%	-2.2%
Bangladesh	7.7%	5.1%	2.7%	6.7%	3.2%	3.5%	5.8%	1.3%	4.5%
Brazil	2.5%	11.0%	-8.5%	13.2%	12.1%	1.1%	25.5%	12.9%	12,6%
Chile	10.5%	2.8%	7.7%	3.8%	1.0%	2.8%	6.7%	0.2%	6.5%
China	4.6%	4.4%	0.1%	3.5%	5.7%	-2.2%	12.1%	3.8%	8.3%
Colombia	11.4%	5.4%	5.9%	5.0%	6.6%	-1.6%	3.1%	3.0%	0.1%
Costa Rica	1.9%	4.0%	-2.2%	6.2%	3.1%	3.1%	5.8%	1.3%	4.5%
Dominican Rep.	7.2%	3.0%	4.2%	3.1%	2.6%	0.5%	1.6%	0.9%	0.7%
Ecuador	5.5%	10.7%	-5.2%	9.5%	7.1%	2.4%	8.3%	4.2%	4.1%
El Salvador	0.2%	0.2%	0.1%	3.4%	3.1%	0.3%	2.1%	1.4%	0.7%
India	3.3%	0.4%	2.9%	2.0%	1.2%	0.8%	1.9%	1.3%	0.5%
Indonesia	16.7%	6.6%	10.1%	4.4%	4.8%	-0.3%	3.7%	4.1%	-0.4%
Israel	17.0%	9.9%	7.2%	7.5%	3.5%	4.0%	5.2%	2.0%	3.2%
Jamaica	6.9%	7.3%	-0.4%	5.7%	5.2%	0.6%	1.9%	2.0%	0.0%
Korea, Rep.	30.1%	20.4%	9.7%	10.3%	7.7%	2.5%	6.5%	4.5%	2.0%
Malaysia	5.7%	4.3%	1.4%	4.0%	3.3%	0.7%	2.6%	2.1%	0.5%
Mexico	1.1%	0.9%	0.2%	3.9%	1.6%	2.2%	2.9%	1.1%	1.9%
Philippines	2.1%	7.0%	4.9%	5.2%	8.1%	-2.9%	7.0%	5.9%	1.1%
Thailand	2.7%	9.8%	-7.1%	2.4%	5.1%	-2.7%	2.0%	2.8%	-0.9%
Turkey	6.7%	9.6%	-2.9%	9.2%	11.0%	-1.8%	23.1%	10.8%	12.3%
Mean	9.2%	7.3%	1.8%	5.9%	5.5%	0.4%	6.1%	3.8%	2.2%
t-stat			(1.51)			(1.02)			(3.5)
p-value			0.07			0.16			0.00
# Ctrys w/	lower Pan	el RMSE	27			22			15
% Ctrvs w/	lower Par	nel RMSE	75%			61%			42%

BS, New York Institute of Technology, Old Westbury, NY
MS, New York Institute of Technology, Old Westbury, NY
MA, Fordham University, Bronx, NY

Money Demand in Developing Countries: A Dynamic Panel Approach

Dissertation directed by Prof. Darryl Mcleod

Panel estimates of money demand for thirty-six mainly developing economies were compared with similar country by country estimates. The objective is to compare the panel and individual country money demand equations out of sample forecast to see whether the efficiency gains afforded by dynamic panel estimation can improve on the performance of separate country by country money demand estimates. This "to pool" or "not to pool" question has been asked for a number of commodity demand equations, but not for money demand. There are efficiency gains obtained by pooling country data as measured by root mean squared error (RMSE) out of sample forecasts for longer term five-year forecasts, but not necessarily for one and three year ahead forecasting.

Mustapha Abiodun Akinkunmi was born to Mustapha Kehinde and Josephine Kehinde Gbaja-Biamila, on January 1<sup>st</sup> 1964, in Lagos, Nigeria. He attended Methodist Boys High School in Lagos, Nigeria and Newman Preparatory School in Boston, Massachusetts.

He obtained his Bachelors of Science in 1987 from New York Institute of Technology, Old Westbury, NY and a Masters of Science in Computer Science in 1988 from the same school.

Mustapha began his career at AT&T as a UNIX/C programmer and later moved to Salomon Brothers where he held several positions till he left in 1990 to start up a software development firm. As a principal in the software development firm, TechnologySolutions, Inc. he provided various technical consulting services focusing on data architecture to several Wall Street firms from 1990 to October 2003.

He later went back to school in the fall of 2000, to Fordham University where he received his Master of Arts in Economics in 2003 from the Graduate School of Arts and Sciences. He also completed his Ph.D. in Economics from the same school in April 2004. While working on his dissertation, Mustapha taught two undergraduate courses; Investments and Options & Futures at Manhattan College in Riverdale, NY.